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Our Brand
The essence of our brand is about Powering Ambition.
Through what we do and how we do it, we power
the ambitions of our customers, the societies in which
we operate, our employees, our partners, all our
businesses and shareholders.
The promise of Powering Ambition is built upon a solid foundation of:
•
•
•
•
•

 commitment to creating long-term success
A
A spirit of ingenuity and material sustainability
Delivery of innovative solutions
Actions and not just words
Strong relationships not transactions

We call this “Chemistry that mattersTM”

OUR GLOBAL
OPERATIONS

		
		

SABIC Global Headquarters
(1)

		

Technology Centers
(12)

		

Application Centers
(4)

		
		

SABIC Corporate Research and Innovation Center			
(1)

		

Distribution, Storage Facilities and Logistical Hubs
(51)

		
		

International Subsidiaries and Sales Offices
(84)

		
		

Manufacturing and Compounding Companies 			
(60)

OUR vision
and mission
Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) ranks among
the world’s top petrochemicals companies. The company
is among the world’s market leaders in the production of
polyethylene, polypropylene and advanced thermoplastics,
glycols, methanol, and fertilizers – and one of the largest
producers of steel in the Middle East.
Our vision is to be the preferred world leader in chemicals.
Our mission is to responsibly provide quality products and
services through innovation, learning and operational excellence
while sustaining maximum value for our stakeholders.

Statements & reports
01	Our vision and mission
02 Chairman’s statement
04 	Vice Chairman and Chief 		
Executive Officer’s report
08 Board of Directors
		Performance stories
10 Commitment + Growth
12	Ideas + Passion
14 Beautiful + Efficient
16	Ingenuity + Achievement
18 Style + Performance
20	Light + Economic
		 Business review
22 Chemicals
24	Performance Chemicals
25	Innovative Plastics
28	Polymers
32	Fertilizers
33	Metals
35	Technology + Innovation
37	Manufacturing Excellence
39 Supply Chain (EMDAD)

		 Financial statements
52 Auditors’ report
53 Consolidated balance sheet
54	Consolidated statement
of income
55	Consolidated statement
of cash flows
56	Consolidated statement of
changes in shareholders’ equity
57	Notes to the consolidated
financial statements
		 Our companies
72	Our manufacturing and
compounding companies
76 Global directory

		 Our responsibilities
41 Human Resources
42 Sustainability
44	Environment, health, safety,
and security
48 Corporate governance
		

sabic Annual Report & Accounts 2011 01

chairman’s statement
Prince Saud bin Abdullah bin Thenayan Al-Saud

Opportunity+
success

02

I personally want to thank our
dedicated and talented team of
employees for the excellent financial
performance in 2011. I know we will
continue to challenge the status quo
and build beyond our expectations.

OUR VALUEs

INSPIRE
Generating excitement
& commitment
We ask the ‘why’ behind the ‘what’,
creating pride in what we do to help
our customers make a real difference
to the world.

financial
statements

DELIVER
Taking responsibility and
making things happen
Working with customers takes
individual initiative. We plan ahead
and earn responsibility bringing a
commitment to deliver –
no matter what.

OUR
REsponsibilities

Our strength is in our people. We are a united,
culturally diverse, and multinational workforce

CREATE
Finding and embracing new
ways of doing things
Since our founding we’ve been driven
to do what others said couldn’t be
done. Always resourceful, we’re
hungry for the next challenge.

Business
review

ENGAGE
Connecting with others
to achieve more
We are people working with people
and no individual can deliver
everything alone. We work together
for the long-term benefit of all.

Performance
stories

Every year in these reports, we
attempt to convey our sense of
dedication and our ambition to drive
SABIC beyond the status quo – year
after year. We know what it means
to be challenged to excel, to develop
the necessary skills and talents to
succeed in the global economy –
and we welcome the opportunity.
Our strength is in uniting our culturally
diverse, multinational employees
to find the best opportunities,
share technological success and
engage the future.

We are beginning to see the remarkable
results of our work over the past several
years to transform and bring together
all elements of our company and
define one goal and one path forward.
Collectively and individually, our task
is to power our ambition and our
customers’ ambitions to be the best.

statements
& Reports

We welcome the fact that the
global economy is showing positive
trends. However, we won’t depend
on external factors to fuel our growth.
What defines our company and our
people is an unceasing quest to be
the best and to achieve beyond what
is expected. Over the past several years,
through good and sometimes terrible
economic conditions, our company has
never lost sight of what it takes to be
the preferred world leader in chemicals.
A global organization of over 40,000
dedicated employees joined as
one in building a bright future for
our communities, ourselves and our
shareholders – that is what makes
SABIC great.

notes to
the accounts
our
companies
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Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer’s report
Mohamed H. Al-Mady

growth+
delivery

04

Build better relationships with our
customers through understanding
their needs and ambitions. When
our customers win, we win.
Engage our spirit of ingenuity
and achieve what others said
couldn’t be done.
Demonstrate leadership in
our actions.

People + Learning
SABIC is now a company operating
in 40 countries with over 40,000
employees: a global entity reaching
beyond its original beginning to a
company enriched by those from
different cultures and with different
ways of thinking.

The SABIC Academy is one of our
proudest accomplishments

our
companies

Growth + Performance
New projects and capacity growth
are integral to our future performance.
When combined with an increasingly
diverse product portfolio, the company
reduces market risk significantly and
establishes a platform to better serve
our customers’ needs and facilitate
our long-term strategic objectives.
Our actions in 2011 are indicative of
our ongoing success in pursuing these
objectives and I am quite pleased with
the results. During the course of the
year, SABIC reached agreement with
a number of partners providing a range

Innovation + Value
A critical component of our ability to
achieve our financial goals and develop
customer relationships which stand the
test of time is turning our knowledge,
experience and continual learning

notes to
the accounts

When these four ingredients are brought
together, we refer to it as ‘Chemistry
that matters™’. It is the combination
of every action the company and its
employees engage in to achieve
our expectations for future growth.

We continue to expand our Performance
Chemicals business production line
to manufacture a range of specialty
chemicals for targeted markets.
The SAUDI KAYAN petrochemical
complex in Al-Jubail began commercial
operations in early October. It is the
first producer of polycarbonate in the
Middle East and represents a pioneering
effort to open new industrial
development possibilities in the region
while reinforcing our strong position
in the global polycarbonate market.

The SABIC Academy is one of our
proudest accomplishments and is
emblematic of our comprehensive
effort to ensure that SABIC employees
are given the capabilities and skills
to help them grow and achieve
their ambitions and success.

financial
statements

Deliver on our commitments.

Notable among these is a Memorandum
of Understanding signed in May with
the China Petroleum and Chemical
Corporation Sinopec to collaborate on
polycarbonate production. In addition,
as part of our ongoing expansion into
new areas of specialized materials, we
announced agreements with Mitsubishi
Rayon, Montefibre, ExxonMobil, and
Asahi to develop products to meet the
growing customer demand in virtually
every industry across the globe.

OUR
REsponsibilities

The basis for this historically significant
outcome is found in four fundamental
ingredients which bind the SABIC global
family together in our vision to realize
our customers’ ambitions as well as our
own. It is the essence of what we do
each day:

of product development to support
customer requirements.

As part of this learning evolution
and to meet the demands of our
rapidly changing marketplace,
the SABIC Academy marks another
milestone in the company’s learning
and development approach. The
Academy complex, constructed in
2011, will be home to our Learning
& Development Center of Excellence
and will play a key role in promoting
learning across SABIC’s global business
structure, strengthening and building
on the SABIC success as a learning
organization.

Business
review

For the year, our company recorded
a net profit of SR 29 billion, with sales
revenues reaching SR 190 billion and
total assets, SR 333 billion.

The SAUDI KAYAN petrochemical complex
in Al-Jubail began commercial operations
in early October

It is in this context that the company’s
learning and development programs
have become, and will continue to
be, fundamental in reaching our
full potential.

Performance
stories

Our financial results have been
powered by our creative energy and
ambition to succeed through a higher
level of commitment and dedication
to our customers, our stakeholders
and ourselves.

statements
& Reports

To remain an agile, dynamic and
sustainable organization we must
continue to attract, retain and
develop staff – creating opportunities
for growth and individual development.
Competency-based career paths,
holistic review processes and individual
development programs are critical
for us to meet the future global
demands for employee talent.

SABIC achieved unprecedented
record results for 2011. This
performance success is the direct
result of the remarkable efforts of
our employees and our management
to create a more robust, highly
dynamic, continuously improving
global enterprise.

Irrespective of where our employees
work or their cultural heritage, it is
a common set of values which bind
us and are the foundation for SABIC’s
success in 2011 and beyond.
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Vice Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer’s report
(continued)

Our SABIC Technology Centers, across the world, are but one of many continuing endeavors within the company

processes into exceptional business
value for our customers. This is the
essence of innovation and it is a key
element of our organizational
success in 2011.
We have committed ourselves to
an ambitious agenda for embedding
innovation in every facet of our
operations. Our management and
leadership are committed to the
evolution of innovation as part
of our organization mindset.
Innovation-led growth is at the
heart of ensuring that we deliver
on our promise to our customers
that their success is our goal. We
have placed great emphasis on
putting the necessary resources
and structures in place to meet
the challenge of innovation as part
of our daily operational behavior.

concepts which could be groomed and
developed into SABIC businesses. The
project has been remarkably successful.
Innovation is not new to our corporate
mindset. Our company’s early successes
in transferring technology created the
Saudi-based petrochemical industry. We
have been on a course of incremental
innovation for a long time. Our SABIC
Technology Centers, across the world,
are but one of many continuing endeavors
within the company which generate
and advance new ideas and thought
– providing innovative leadership. This
is our future and we strive to meet the
challenge it represents.

Our strategy is led by our Technology
and Innovation group and it is their
ongoing challenge to develop the right
talent, encourage collaboration and
risk taking, and organize the innovative
process from beginning to end.

Sustainability + Responsibility
Innovation and sustainability are
invariably linked as necessary to
business success. Our company
sees sustainability both in the context
of our corporate obligation to provide
cleaner and greener solutions in our
operations and as opportunities to
help our customers achieve their
sustainable product outcomes
and goals.

As an example, SABIC launched a
concept called “Market Your Idea”
or MYIdea as a global initiative. Its goal
was to invite employees to envision
viable and compelling new business

In the context of our obligations
to engage in sustainable operational
behavior, I am delighted to report
that SABIC became the largest
company in the Middle East to
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join the World Business Council for
Sustainable Development (WBCSD).
WBCSD is a global, CEO-led coalition
of 200 international corporations
and is a leading business voice
on sustainable development.
As with innovation, we believe
that sustainability is intrinsic to our
business success and we set aggressive
goals for our businesses to improve
our environmental footprint. These
actions will reduce our overall costs,
sustain our growth and support
our overall vision.
We are also a provider of sustainable
solutions for the global market. Our
advanced material solutions address
the top sustainability challenges
faced by our customers.
We are a leader in providing sustainable
products with high performance
characteristics to conserve energy,
promote recycling and help our
customers develop differentiated and
environmentally responsible products.
Efficiency + Performance
Performance management is another
key to realizing our corporate vision.
For our company, performance
management projects, particularly
business intelligence and data quality,

IP C

F

P

NET INCOME (billions)

OUR
REsponsibilities

SR 29
 sales revenue (billions)

SR 190

financial
statements

Market conditions are beyond our
control and the future cannot be
predicted, but we remain resolute
in our mission to improve productivity,
reduce costs, develop new valueadded products, increase operational
efficiency and attract the most qualified
and skillful employees. I am confident
that our talented team will meet
these challenges.

M

Business
review

Chemistry That Matters
We are very proud of our achievements
but we know that our future success
is built by challenging ourselves every
day, every year to meet our customers’
needs and ensure their success.

PC

Performance
stories

A company as complex as ours must
interconnect information from around
the world leveraging our business
intelligence and data quality for
achieving our corporate objectives
and servicing our customers’ needs.
Meeting the challenge to use this
data effectively is central to our future
growth and customer relationships.

Total production by business unit
(000 metric tons)
44,019
C 	Chemicals 		
439
Pc	
Performance Chemicals
1,137
Ip	
Innovative Plastics 		
11,333
P 	 Polymers 		
6,701
F 	Fertilizers 		
5,428
M	 Metals

statements
& Reports

provide a strong competitive advantage
by giving us the tools to meet our
customers’ requirements and achieve
their commercial ambitions. Continual
data and organizational alignment are
central to our efforts in delivering better
customer service, faster responses
to market needs and organizational
improvements.

 total assets (billions)

SR 333

notes to
the accounts
our
companies
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BOARD OF
DIRECTORs

2. 	Mohamed H. Al-Mady
Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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6. Mohammed S. Abanumay
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statements
& Reports

1.	Prince Saud bin Abdullah bin Thenayan Al-Saud
Chairman of the Board

Performance
stories
Business
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COMMITMENT+
GROWTH
SAFCO’s new urea plant, SAFCO-V,
scheduled to begin commercial
production in 2014, will be one of
the biggest in the world, producing
1.1 million tons a year.
The new plant, featuring best-in-class
technology and design, exemplifies
our commitment to using the latest
and best available technologies and
operational processes to ensure that
we manufacture all our products
responsibly, with sustainable
development and clean technology.

Every year, SAFCO-V will convert
850,000 mt of the greenhouse gas CO2
into valuable urea, qualifying SAFCO
(The Saudi Arabian Fertilizer Company
– a SABIC manufacturing affiliate) for
global Clean Development Mechanism
certification and credits. Economies of
scale will also help reduce consumption
of energy and water, by 8 and 11
percent respectively, and provide
many new employment opportunities.
It’s all part of our strategy to reduce our
environmental footprint, and improve
the lives of people in the communities
where we undertake our business.

ideas+
passion
Flux Furniture B.V. chose SABIC’s
PP PHC series of impact block
copolymers for their multiple awardwinning Flux chair. Inspired by origami,
the challenging design demanded a
material combining strength, usability
and aesthetic flexibility with easy
recyclability and weight reduction.

Douwe Jacobs, Flux Furniture’s
co-founder and lead designer, says:
“SABIC polypropylene helped make our
complicated product look simple, and
was the most important factor in the
successful commercialization of our
design. Their local assistance was also
invaluable: The SABIC representative
personally delivered trial samples next
day, and a technical expert worked with
our injection molder to optimize the
tool and processing parameters.”
Launched at the international lifestyle
fair at Maison & Objet in Paris and the
Tendence in Frankfurt, the chair has
been picking up major design awards
ever since, including Grand Designs
Product of the Year, Excellence in
Product Design Award, Philips Innovation
Award and the New Venture Award.

BEAUTIFUL+
EFFICIENT
“As the first manufacturer to use
white LNP Konduit* compound for heat
sinks, we are leading the industry by
offering high-efficiency, stylish LED
retrofit products to consumers,” says
Leedarson Lighting General Manager,
Eder Lee.
LNP Konduit*, a thermally conductive
compound used in place of aluminum
for heat sinks in Leedarson’s LED retrofit
bulbs, offers many advantages in both
production and use. “LNP Konduit*
compound will make it easier for us
to boost production capacity because
injection molding is highly scalable
compared to metalworking,” says Lee.

The compounds are also lighter than
metal, have lower coefficients of
thermal expansion, reducing stresses
in use, and let designers use complex
shapes and part integration both to
reduce production costs and enhance
differentiation and consumer appeal.
As Eder Lee says: “We believe improved
appearance of LED bulbs will have a
significant effect on market acceptance.”
Good news for company, consumer
and the environment alike.
* Trademark of SABIC Innovative Plastics IP BV

ingenuity+
achievement
SABIC’s metals business has always
focused on helping our customers
achieve their ambitions. We have a
history of doing things people said
couldn’t be done thanks to the ingenuity
of our people and the quality of our steel.
Our contribution to the modernization of
the Holy Mosques in Mecca and Medina
show the scale of our achievements. We
produced and delivered long steel bars
beyond standard thickness and diameter.
We even re-scaled our entire production
lines to make it possible, rising to our
customers’ most difficult of challenges.

SABIC is one of the largest manufacturers
of steel in the Middle East and Africa
region. We lead the way in manufacturing
high-quality metals and have played
a vital role in the construction and
industrialization of some of the world’s
fastest-growing economies. Some of
the most distinctive and technologically
advanced buildings in the world – such
as the Burj Al-Arab hotel in Dubai, and
Chek Lap Kok Airport in Hong Kong –
have been built with SABIC steel.

style+
Performance
“The new Range Rover Evoque,
at the leading edge of luxury and
performance, also represents a step
change in delivering reduced CO2
emissions,” says Land Rover.
Innovative SABIC materials helped
cut the Evoque’s weight by 35 percent
compared with its predecessor, setting
new standards for fuel economy and
CO2 emissions in the premium compact
SUV segment. A variety were used,
including Noryl GTX* for the front
fenders, Xenoy iQ* for the pedestrian
energy absorber, and SABIC STAMAX®
long glass fiber polypropylene for
the instrument panel and inner
door modules.

And these innovative materials don’t
just save weight. Numerous additional
benefits also came into the equation,
like excellent impact and temperature
resistance, high stiffness and strength
with lower density, and good wear
characteristics. They also enable design
innovations that deliver the features
and sheer quality that appeal to the
kind of customer for whom the
Evoque was created.
* Trademark of SABIC Innovative Plastics IP BV

LIGHT+
ECONOMIC
New solar shading panels made
from Lexan* Exell* D polycarbonate
are making a major contribution to
sustainability, economy and comfort
at London’s new City of Westminster
College. Filtering out glare while
enabling loads of natural light, the
panels provide a great environment
for students while reducing energy
consumption, and cutting building,
maintenance and lifespan costs.

“We needed an advanced material
that could deliver a combination of
high performance properties,” says
Colt Group Director, Simon O’Hea.
“Excellent aesthetics, insulation,
ultraviolet protection, flame retardance,
durability and light weight. Based
on our history of working with SABIC,
and after researching all options, we
recommended Lexan* Exell* D to the
architects, Schmidt Hammer Lassen.”
Lexan* Exell* D has 250 times the
impact strength of glass yet weighs
only half as much, so less material
is needed to support it. It also gives
excellent dimensional stability, is
easy to handle and install, and resists
yellowing, graffiti and breakage.
* Trademark of SABIC Innovative Plastics IP BV

Chemicals

Chemicals make up the bulk of our
business, representing over 60 percent
of total production by value. From basic
hydrocarbon feedstocks like methane,
ethane, propane, butane and naphtha,
we make the basic building blocks
of a vast range of other chemicals,
plastics and advanced materials,
to be used in turn in manufacturing
an almost infinite variety of industrial
and consumer products.
The chemicals we make come in four
basic groups:

Glycols: monoethylene glycol,
diethylene glycol, and triethylene glycol.
Oxygenates: methanol and MTBE
(methyl tert-butyl ether).
The olefins and aromatics are used to
make polyolefins and other polymers,
and caustic soda in a wide range of
industrial applications including paper
and textile production. Glycols go
into polyester fabrics and packaging
materials, and oxygenates are used
as solvents and to improve fuel efficiency.

Olefins and gases, such as ethylene,
propylene, butadiene, butane-1 and
industrial gases like nitrogen, oxygen,
and argon.

Olefins and gases
Our olefins and gases operations
saw a number of important initiatives
this year:

Aromatics and chlor-alkali: benzene,
styrene monomer, paraxylene, purified
terephthalic acid, cyclohexane,
ethylene dichloride, vinyl chloride
monomer, and caustic soda.

Full commercial operations began
at SAUDI KAYAN with the largest cracker
capacity that runs on ethane/butane
feedstock as base.

We finished overhauling our UK Wilton butadiene plant, and achieved full capacity utilization
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The Sinopec cracker hit full design
capacity in November – a month ahead
of plan – and propylene truck facilities
were introduced to eliminate our
reliance on a single pipeline for
deliveries, thus helping widen our
customer base and ensure secure,
reliable delivery.
The IBN RUSHD expansion project was
finalized in February, and launched the
propane tolling operation under which
part of feedstock will be processed at
SHARQ and YANSAB for the benefit of
IBN RUSHD.
GAS in Al-Jubail’s completed phase-8
plant expansion instituted new liquid
industrial gas filling stations, to better
support local markets with improved
logistics and reduced delivery times.
Futhermore, GAS completed the
commissioning of grid supply system
for O2 and N2 between Al-Jubail1

and Al-Jubail 2, which will streamline
supply between the two sites and
support business development in
Al-Jubail 2.



Modifications at our PETROKEMYA units
were completed, enabling Butene-1
Raffinate unit to run independently
from Olefin II butadiene operation,
and to prevent shutdowns.

Expanded our storage facilities in
the region by adding a methanol tank
in Turkey, to both improve our ability
to serve local customers and give
us access to neighboring markets.
Successfully introduced new material
to increase productivity for some MTBE
plants and reduce energy consumption.
Established new MTBE markets.
Became the world’s first supplier
of bio-MTBE – widely regarded as
a second generation bio-fuel.
 oncluded a number of logistics
C
optimizations to improve our
customer service.

Olefins and aromatics are used to make polyolefins
and other polymers

NOTES TO
THE ACCOUNTS

We have for some time been buying
benzene from Asia to supply Al-Jubail,
and selling from Yanbu to Europe
and the US. Rationalizing our regional
benzene purchasing and sales will
enable us to cut costs and leverage
our procurement more effectively on
a global basis. For example, using
outbound vessels from Al-Jubail to
also bring in benzene from Asia lets
us reduce both our freight costs
and our environmental footprint.

This year in oxygenates we:

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

AROMATICS AND CHLOR-ALKALI
We continued rebalancing our
aromatics business to optimize benzene
availability between Al-Jubail and Yanbu,
and generally to improve the ways we
manage our supply chain in the area.

OXYGENATES
SABIC continues to be the world’s
largest producer for MTBE and world’s
second-largest producer for methanol.

OUR
RESPONSIBILITIES

Our crude C4 strategy was progressed
in full implementation at our Saudi
Arabian and European plants, enabling
creation of higher value product.

The implementation of DDP (Delivered
Duty Paid) sales in China offers new
options to our customers there,
strengthening our long-term customer
relationships, and strengthening our
position in this key market of the future.

BUSINESS
REVIEW

We finished overhauling our UK
Wilton butadiene plant, and achieved
full capacity utilization, ready to
capitalize on an upturn in the global
market and begin supply into the US
market: a key market for the future.

We made significant moves to
strengthen synergies involving ethylene,
propylene and butene-1 that we’ve
been developing with a number of
local private companies, including
Tasnee and Petrorabigh.

Record performance in production,
sales, and revenue, with our global
share increasing by 4 percent.

PERFORMANCE
STORIES

Paraxylene is the main raw material used to
produce PTA, an important chemical used
to make polyester for linen and clothes

A major sustainability initiative saw
the launch of studies relating to
the development of projects for
CO2 and hydrogen utilization,
using CO2 currently vented from
HADEED and UNITED.

The year also saw:

S TATEMENTS
& REPORTS

Our UK Wilton plant can now, more
effectively, leverage its excellent
feedstock flexibility, gaining increased
volumes of valuable co-products like
butadiene without compromising
ethylene capacity.

OUR
COMPANIES

GLYCOLS
We are the world’s largest producer
of ethylene glycol, with production
last year of 6.7 million metric tons –
a figure set to increase thanks to the
October 2011 commercial start-up
of SAUDI KAYAN, which has brought
an additional 770,000 tons of capacity.
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Performance
chemicals
Developing, manufacturing and selling
products higher up the value chain has
a crucial role to play in supporting our
vision to become the world’s preferred
leader in chemicals by 2020.
Over the next few years, we plan to
introduce over 30 new value added
performance chemicals and polymers.
By 2020, products like these are
expected to account for around
10 percent of all SABIC revenues.
Performance chemicals will play a
key role in differentiating our product
line from our competitors, as well as
driving profitable growth. The extensive
range of new products spanning
business sectors from personal care
to automotive, electronics to building
and construction, and aviation to
sustainable energy, will help our
customers achieve their objectives,
and meet the increasing demands
of the marketplace. Underpinning this
growing product portfolio with a total
commitment to providing the best,
most flexible and most highly responsive
service will enable us to deliver greater
satisfaction to more customers.

A year of good performance
2011 brought improved performance
in many areas of the business.
There was a 10 percent increase
in revenues from existing products
(2-ethylhexanol, isobutyraldehyde,
linear alpha olefins, dioctyl-phthalate,
acetic acid, isopentane, and acetone),
and better operating rates on key
products. And more broadly we saw
significant improvements in both
reliability of plants and product quality.
We developed new markets, both
geographically and in terms of
applications, for existing products.
We began to move linear alpha olefins
into the lubricants and surfactants
businesses; product development of
plasticizer for medical grades moved
toward commercialization; and, in a
number of other areas, we continued
to investigate and meet the needs
of customers in new markets.
Developing sustainable
substitutes
Sustainability has always been a
key focus area for our performance
chemicals business. We’ve employed

We’ve employed the best available technologies in developing new product lines

Performance Chemicals helps power the success
of many large industries including wind turbines
and aviation

the best available technologies in
developing new product lines, and
made good progress in identifying
acquisition targets for sustainable
technologies and deployment of
innovation projects.
New plants, new partnerships,
new products
We’ve made good progress this year
toward the realization of SABIC’s
2020 objectives, and in 2012, for
the first time, most products will
be manufactured in the Middle East.
Major milestones for 2011 include:
Project execution and market
preparation of the ethoxylates
and ethanol-amines business are
on schedule for startup and business
entry in 2012.
T he elastomers project in partnership
with ExxonMobil is well on track. It will
be producing poly-butadiene rubber,
ethylene propylene diene monomer,
thermoplastic elastomer, butyl rubber,
and carbon black units.
 ur project to build methylO
methacrylate and poly-methylmethacrylate plants, and business
in partnership with Mitsubishi Rayon
Company is on schedule.
Another joint venture for the manufacture
of acrylonitrile and sodium cyanide
with partners Asahi Kasei and Mitsubishi
Corporation is well under way.
T he polyacetal project in cooperation
with Celanese Corporation and Duke
Energy at Al-Jubail is progressing
as planned.
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INNOVATIVE
PLASTICS

Electronics are just one area of an extensive
product range, covering everything from
automotive to construction

In September, our Campinas
and Tortuguitas plants in Brazil
and Argentina respectively were
approved for biocompatible and US

The Aircraft Interiors Expo in Hamburg,
Germany, saw a number of applications,
including the Crystal Cabin awardwinning LSG Sky Chef ultra-light in-flight
trolley made with UV-resistant Ultem*
resin and Noryl* resin, and a new
seating design from Geven S.p.A.
for Caribbean Airlines’ “Armonia”
interiors, made with Lexan* XHR
(extremely low heat release) sheet.
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our
companies

On November 1, we opened our
new specialty polypropylene (PP)
compounding operation in Bay
St. Louis, Mississippi, USA, to supply
SABIC PP compounds and SABIC
STAMAX® long glass fiber-filled PP
composites for a wide range of
automotive and appliance applications.

Global events
Land Rover’s all-new Range Rover
Evoque was showcased at Chinaplas
2011, realizing a 35 percent weight
reduction over its predecessor thanks
to clever design and innovative new
SABIC materials.

notes to
the accounts

We also signed a Memorandum
of Understanding with Chongqing
Xiyong Micro-electronics Industrial
Park and the Chongqing Economic
and Informatization Commission on
our establishment of an engineering
thermoplastics compounding plant
in Chongqing, due to open in 2013.

Application development successes
include new one-piece, reusable
concrete forms for the construction
industry made from high-performance
LNP Verton* long glass fiber-reinforced
composite, developed in collaboration
with Meccano de Mexico, a Mexican
construction supply company. The
new forms reduce weight by up to
40 percent, cycle times from hours
to minutes, and overall costs.

financial
statements

We added new production lines for
Lexan* PC resins and films in Shanghai
and Nansha, China, to support Asia’s
fast-growing consumer electronics,
electrical, solar, security, and automotive
industries. The new Nansha specialty
film line opened in early 2011, and
dedicated compounding lines in
Shanghai are scheduled to open
in 2012.

Customer collaboration
We worked hard this year not only on
new products, but on new streamlined
customer engagement processes. A
new pilot facility in Mt. Vernon, Indiana,
USA, seamlessly integrates chemistry
and process development for its HPP
high performance polymers – Ultem*,
Siltem* and Extem* resins – from R&D
to scale-up for commercial production.

OUR
REsponsibilities

Capacity expansion
In 2011, we began shipping
polycarbonate (PC) resin from our
SAUDI KAYAN PC facility in Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia, to Asia, the Middle East
and Europe. Our new transparent
resin, SABIC PC, was developed for
use in high-volume extrusion, custom
compounding, and general purpose.

Industry partnerships
In September, we also announced
agreement on INPRO, a joint venture for
collaborative innovation in automotive
production, joining Daimler, Siemens,
ThyssenKrupp, and Volkswagen as
equity owners in the group. INPRO’s
focus is on lightweight manufacturing
and zero-defect production, with R&D
directed toward new production
technologies for the electric and
hybrid vehicles of the future.

Business
review

Our industry-leading portfolio of
approximately 30,000 thermoplastic
resins, specialty compounds, film
and sheet products, additives and
intermediates and coatings meets
many needs in many industries,
from automotive, electronics and
transportation to healthcare, lighting
and building & construction.

Food and Drug Administration-certified
materials, and we installed a state-ofthe-art flexible manufacturing line
in Brazil that provides customers
with trial samples to help with
their application development.

Performance
stories

Customer support and local
industrial development
Over the years ahead, our performance
chemicals business will continue to be
driven by our commitment to better
understanding and better meeting
customer needs. We’ll collaborate with
partners where appropriate; we will
innovate in customer-driven areas, and
we’ll continue to deliver the very best
in customer service and support. The
SABIC Plastics Application Development
Center we are currently creating at
the Riyadh Techno Valley in King Saud
University will be central in our support
for customers in Saudi Arabia and
throughout the Middle East, in turn
supporting industrial development
across the region.

We continued to demonstrate
strong leadership and innovation in
the global innovative plastics business
with numerous product launches,
and expanded production, with the
goal of helping our customers fulfill
their sustainability, performance,
cost reduction, and product
differentiation ambitions.

statements
& Reports

We also signed a technology agreement
with Montefibre to independently make
and sell carbon fiber. We are looking to
achieve rapid market entry with product
from a world-class plant in the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia.

InnOvATIvE plASTICS
(continued)

Our Mt. vernon resin unit received a Responsible
Care Energy Efficiency Award from The American
Chemistry Council

At Brazilplast we showcased materials
for various high-growth industry sectors
including lEd lighting, automotive,
healthcare, and building & construction.
proDuCt anD teCHnoLoGy
innoVationS
Lexan* SDCX co-extruded film and
Lexan* SC92E flexible hard-coated film
joined the fight against identity theft
and counterfeiting. Capable of coping
with the complex manufacturing
challenges of making cards and
documents with more, thinner layers,
they can both help boost productivity
and incorporate important end-product
benefits, such as a laser-engravable
layer and a longer useful life.
We developed a new grade of
Extem* Uh amorphous thermoplastic
polyimide resins in response to
customer demands, which not only
delivers unprecedented heat resistance,
but also opens up design options by
offering exceptional dimensional stability
for thin-wall molding. Automotive,
aerospace, semiconductor, electrical,
and chemical industry customers
can now benefit from mechanical
performance, system cost, and design
flexibility advantages over resin and
ceramic alternatives, and broader metal
replacement opportunities in applications
where no resins were available.
new opportunitieS
Our materials’ performance,
aesthetic, cost, regulatory compliance
and sustainability benefits are helping
our customers in key market sectors
all over the world to achieve their
business goals.
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Aerospace
new lexan* xhR sheet can reduce
weight by up to 12 percent over
traditional polyvinyl chloride/acrylic
products, improving fuel economy
while meeting current and future
OSU requirements for aircraft seating,
cockpit linings, window surrounds, door
shrouds, and other interior components.

thermoplastic compound for
laser direct structuring, which
allows electronic and mechanical
functionality to be integrated into
a single module. Until now available
only in black, forcing hiding of
components, the new compound
offers new freedoms to mobile
product designers.

Lighting
leedarson, in xiamen, China, is
replacing aluminum in heat sinks
in two of its LED retrofit bulbs with
thermally conductive lnp Konduit*
compound in a new white formulation.
It offers a heat-stable white color
without secondary painting, higher
productivity thanks to injection
molding, and compliance with industry
requirements for electrical isolation.

Building & Construction
new Ultra-Stiff lexan* Thermoclear*
offers design freedom, safety and
durability to stadium architects and
designers. Its resistance to high winds
and heavy snow saw it chosen for
the free-hanging roof of the UEfA
Euro 2012 Championship Stadium
in Śląski Chorzów, Poland.

automotive
To cut weight by 27 percent over steel,
Indian auto manufacturer Mahindra &
Mahindra (M&M) used noryl gTx* resin
for its new xUv500 global SUv’s fenders
– India’s first thermoplastic fenders
on a domestic vehicle.
A stripped-down CX30, the first
Chinese-developed model vehicle
with an all-plastic front-end module
using SABIC STAMAx® long glass fiber
polypropylene resin, was displayed
at the 14th annual Shanghai Auto
Show by Chang’an Automobile Co.
Compared with steel, part weight was
down by approximately 40 percent,
and total weight by about 4kg.
Healthcare
LNP Thermocomp* high specific
gravity compounds for radiation
shielding address upcoming changes
to the lead replacement exemption
for Category 8 products under
the European Union’s Restriction
of hazardous Substances directive,
and enable both cost-effective,
high-volume production and
greater design flexibility for new
equipment. The compounds replace
heavy, hard-to-design die-cast metal
layers or part metallization, which
can involve secondary operations
and hazardous processes, in offering
protection against interference from
wireless patient monitoring systems.
electrical/electronics
We introduced the first customcolorable lnp Thermocomp*

awarDS
Our lightweight, rigid Ultem*
polyetherimide foam, used as the
structural core in multi-layer systems
for aviation interior components, won
the Composites category at Aviation
Week’s first annual Suppliers’ Innovation
Challenge competition.

High-performance Lexan* EXL
copolymer resin supports the trend
toward miniaturization of photovoltaic
connectors and junction boxes.
Better electrical and flame-retardant
performance lets designers miniaturize
entire systems by creating thin-wall
parts, moving conductors closer
together, and integrating junction
box systems, for greater efficiency
and lower solar energy costs.

Our Mt. Vernon resin unit received
a Responsible Care Energy Efficiency
Award from The American Chemistry
Council for capturing ambient steam
losses, and our plant in Selkirk, New
York, USA, an Exceptional Merit
designation for a recently installed
steam turbine generator which
captures energy previously lost
during pressure reduction.

BUSINESS
REVIEW

Two products incorporating ours
were honored at The Society of Plastics
Engineers Automotive Innovation
Awards. The Hall of Fame winner
was the first all-plastic structural
door-hardware module, also known
as the SuperPlug, from Inteva Products,
which uses Xenoy* 30 percent glassfilled polycarbonate/ polybutylene
terephthalate resin. The Grand Award
winner (which also took the Process/
Assembly/Enabling Technologies award)
was the Ford Escape/Ford Kuga

A 2011 Most Valuable Pollution
Prevention award at the National
Pollution Prevention Roundtable,
for our Mt. Vernon, Indiana Ultem*
resin manufacturing facility, for an
innovative process that eliminates
a waste stream and the related
downstream GHG emissions and
water usage.

PERFORMANCE
STORIES

Lexan* high performance coated films offer
exceptional resistance to attack from the elements,
eliminating abrasion, and making them ideal
for a wide range of applications

SUSTAINABILITY
Our new solutions continue to support
our customers’ sustainability initiatives,
for example new types of energyefficient LED lighting, photovoltaic
alternative energy technology, and
lighter-weight vehicles and aircraft,
for reduced fuel use and emissions.

Sustainability initiatives at our
manufacturing facilities also
received prestigious recognition:

S TATEMENTS
& REPORTS

instrument panel made by Faurecia,
using Trexel MuCell microcellular foam
injection molding technology and
SABIC STAMAX® 20 percent LGFPP.

* Trademark of SABIC Innovative Plastics IP BV

OUR
RESPONSIBILITIES

The Ford Escape/Kuga instrument panel, made with SABIC STAMAX®, won the Grand Award at The Society of Plastics Engineers
Automotive Innovation Awards

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
NOTES TO
THE ACCOUNTS
OUR
COMPANIES
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Polymers

We at SABIC are one of the world’s
leading producers of both polyethylene
(PE) and polypropylene (PP) – the two
materials which account for the bulk
of our polymer production. We are
also a major supplier of many other
polymers, from the mass market to
the highly specialized.
All of which makes us a major player
in a massive and ever-growing global
industry, already worth over US$500
billion a year.
We are steadily moving production
“close to the customer” – particularly
in China, often through joint-venture
initiatives – to add to our substantial
established production and supply
facilities, most of which are in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
As well as these facilities in Saudi Arabia
and China, we have various others in
Europe and Asia, and plan to expand
capacity steadily, with a view to helping
meet the world’s ever-increasing
demand for the kinds of end products
polymers make possible.
We work closely with many partners in
academic institutions and converters all
over the world to develop ever higher
value products that help the world’s
Lightweight properties combined with high strength
make our polymers ideal for multiple applications

manufacturers make things better,
faster, lighter – and in more
environmentally-friendly ways.
Meeting Demand for Better
Performing Products
We are continually developing
products and grades specially to meet
the ever more exacting requirements
of the world’s manufacturers. Each of
our product groups have developed
and introduced a number of grades
for diverse applications globally.
Linear low density/Low
density polyethylene (L/LDPE)
In 2011 we made good progress
toward sustainability and development
of our LD/LLDPE portfolio:
We have successfully introduced 11
new L/LDPE grades and we identified
and developed eight grades over
the same period. Further, we have
developed a concept of segmentation
in order to capture opportunities
and sustainable growth at SABIC.
Furthermore, to enhance our
customer proximity and collaboration,
we successfully executed four joint
development projects with key customers.
It was also possible to successfully
replace competitors’ grades, mainly
C8-LLDPE and m-LLDPE by using
SABIC C6-LLDPE and C4-LLDPE grades.
We have successfully introduced
many LDPE new specifications to
SAUDI KAYAN which will enhance
SABIC’s position in the region.
High density polyethylene
We made a number of significant
advances this year to strengthen
our high density polyethylene
(HDPE) portfolio:
SABIC Vestolen A Rely was introduced:
a new family of tough, sustainable, and
cost-effective bimodal HDPE materials
for pressure pipe applications. The Rely
launch was also accompanied by the
introduction of SABIC’s innovative
strain-hardening test method enabling
assessment of slow crack growth
resistance. This method saves time,
money, and energy and represents
an example of solution offerings
to the market.
SABIC HDPE Bimodal for film extrusions
was launched in response to industry
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demands for improved mechanical
properties. It offers processing advantages
on new machines and good bubble
stability for high speed machines.
With an excellent SABIC HDPE
Industrial Container Product
range, SABIC became one of the
top three raw material suppliers in
Europe. The SABIC Industrial Container
Product portfolio combines very good
properties balanced with excellent
processing performance.
New sustainable HDPE grades for
Blown Film application as part of
SABIC initiatives to environment.
SABIC healthcare grades are well
accepted in the market and SABIC
is moving forward to complement its
portfolio with these specialty grades.
We also announced a number
of significant initiatives elsewhere,
including starting up of the third
Bimodal HDPE plant at SAUDI KAYAN,
with nameplate capacity of 400 kta;
introduction of e-commerce to improve
customers’ buying experience; and
completion of a specially created
curriculum to map employee training.
Polypropylene
We added a number of new products
to our polypropylene (PP) portfolio this
year, many to enable manufacturers to
use the latest technology, and support
the downstream convertor to produce
better, faster and cheaper – often
with environmental benefits:
High QRYSTAL high melt flow random
– a new grade which provides excellent
transparency, improved impact/
stiffness balance and organoleptics
features. Intended for injection molding
applications, it also offers improved
cycle times, which save energy,
delivering significant financial
and environmental benefits.
The new PP Homo polymer spun
bond resins meet full range of customer
needs. PP 511A and PP 519A produce
lightweight, very soft, non-woven fabric
ideal for diaper liners and feminine
hygiene products. Importantly, this
resin features optimized rheological
properties, with the potential to be
processed at 10–15 degrees lower
than the average temperature for
conventional materials.

We have succeeded in reducing the
residual VCM level in our PVC grades
to below 1ppm – far exceeding current
international standards.
We are developing a new EPVC foam
grade suitable for flooring and artificial
leather. It can be used for “hard”
plastisol formulations, and enables
customers to get better foam cell
structures while actually consuming
less plasticizer.
New PP homo polymer spun bond
resins PP 511A and PP 519A produce
lightweight, very soft non-woven fabrics,
ideal for diaper liners and feminine
hygiene products, and have optimized
rheological properties, allowing

OUR
REsponsibilities

We are constantly moving closer to the consumer – particularly in China – through our collaborative joint-venture initiatives

Business
review

Polyethylene
terephthalate (PET)
In anticipation of future market
developments, the PET business

Polystyrene
After deep market and technical
analysis, the production capacity of
High Impact Polystyrene (HIPS) and
General Purpose Polystyrene (GPPS)
were swapped, increasing the faster
growth GPPS capacity, and lowering
the stagnating HIPS capacity. Within a
record period, the team achieved the
swap without disruption and stabilized
operation. This swap has increased the
market share in the higher growth GPPS
market, with no capex, This change has
enhanced cost competitiveness.

Better products,
better performance
We have a number of initiatives in
hand, focusing on end users’ needs
for high performance while also
addressing environmental and
sustainability imperatives.

Performance
stories

Polyvinyl chloride (PVC)
A new grade – EPVC 741E – was
commercialized in 2011. The product
has been qualified after extensive
lab evaluation, customer trials, and
quality assurance over the past two
years. It is a new generation of emulsion
PVC that has low plastisol viscosity
dedicated to compact applications.
This grade will help the customers
to reduce additive quantity in low
plasticizer applications and manage
the filler tolerance effectively.

completed joint developmental work
with one of the leading sheet converters
in the UAE. The product was modified
and designed to fit a new market
segment: PET deep draw disposable
cups. This development has a great
sustainability dimension which is
attributed to saving in material
(10 percent down gauging) and
power consumption.

statements
& Reports

We also set up a number of new
regional supply agreements with
customers to enhance sustainability
and consistency of supply, and
began producing ICP and RCP grades
at the SAUDI KAYAN plant, further
strengthening our market position.

financial
statements
notes to
the accounts
our
companies
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pOlyMERS
(continued)

processing at temperatures 10–15
degrees below those necessary with
conventional materials, offering clear
cost-cutting and environmental benefits.
SABIC pp QRySTAl offers better optical
performance and saves energy. It can
be processed at significantly lower
temperatures than comparable grades
without losing transparency, giving
energy savings of up to 15 percent.
SaBiC-CuStomerS joint
DeVeLopment projeCtS
during 2011, SABIC has strengthened
its bond with customers by establishing
the process of SABIC-Customers joint
development projects. The process
focuses on collecting business ideas
that create value for both SABIC and
customers by developing new products,
and finding new applications. A total of
42 ideas were collected from reactive
and proactive visits conducted by
business, sales, and technical marketing.
net promoter Score was also utilized to
convert customers’ comments into
ideas and new opportunities. The
assessments of 38 of these ideas were
completed and transferred to projects.
SABIC targeted machine manufacturer
leaders in some of these projects to
widen its product portfolios by
developing new applications. The focus
also capitalized on downstream leaders
in the USA and Europe. A total
of 13 projects from 38 have been
completed; 25 projects are in progress
where 70 percent of them are in the
customer trial stage.
QRySTAl is intended for injection molding
applications and offers improved cycle times,
which save energy, delivering significant financial
and environmental benefits
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SHowCaSinG our pioneerinG
eDGe at reGionaL eVent
SABIC has left an important mark
after Saudi plas, having broken
boundaries in the Middle East with
several innovative products and
applications that were displayed there
for the first time. The event was held
in the Riyadh Exhibition Center in
Saudi Arabia, from november 28 –
december 1, with SABIC participating
as a diamond Sponsor. during Saudi
plas, SABIC practiced what it preaches
by organizing and conducting a number
of technical seminars for customers.
The company applied its expertise
and ingenious approach to business
to educate customers on new
polymer grades, new applications,
and machine troubleshooting.
CompLianCe anD inteGrity
As part of SABIC’s drive to become
the preferred world leader in chemicals
by 2020, we maintained our focus
on embedding a compliance culture
and conducting all our operations
with unimpeachable integrity. This
focus underpinned the conception,
development and implementation
of our new Anti-dumping Monitor and
Control Tool, which incorporates real
time verification, reliable and efficient
alerting, and an efficient reporting

capability. designed with full WTO
principles in mind, the tool is designed
to minimize the potential legal and
financial consequences of dumping
cases or claims. The project won the
SABIC Best practices Award for the
year 2011.
SuppLy CHain manaGement
We have maintained a number of
initiatives – and launched more – to
continue our efforts to improve supply
chain management throughout the
organization, in an effort to reduce
waste, increase efficiency, and deliver
real and tangible customer benefits.
Saudi arabia
following an audit by world-leading
certification body DNV in November
2011, our polymers supply chain
received Responsible Care RC 14001
certification. We are committed to
continually improving our service
to our customers all over the world,
consistently getting the right product
to the right place at the right time
in the most efficient, economical, and
environmentally-friendly way possible.

S TATEMENTS
& REPORTS

Asia
The new SAP system went live
at our SINOPEC SABIC Tianjin
Petrochemicals (SSTPC) plant in
Tianjin, northern China. We set up a
new Cost Insurance and Freight delivery
mode for our RMB business, enabling
us to offer our customers a faster
and more flexible delivery service.
We opened a new bonded warehouse
in HaiDuong in North Vietnam and
we launched a new operations hub
in Singapore to handle polycarbonate
from SAUDI KAYAN. We created new
“Available to Promise” concepts by
shipping line for our Singapore hub
that eliminates manual planning and
execution, drastically reducing the
potential for human error.

PERFORMANCE
STORIES
BUSINESS
REVIEW

Europe
In Europe, we received this year’s
Netherlands Logistics Award for our
project “Adaptive Dynamic Sourcing
for European Transport.”

OUR
RESPONSIBILITIES

The jury called the project an inspiring
example of a mutually successful
collaboration between a shipper and
logistics service provider, with seamless
sharing of information and paperless
operations, and a role model for all
transport-intensive businesses – not
just in the chemical sector but also in
construction, foods, container transport,
and agro-logistics.

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

This year, we also opened the Hinterland
Hub to help us serve Benelux and
Germany more sustainably, with
intermodal transportation up to the
inland terminal, which reduces the
need for trucking by customers.

NOTES TO
THE ACCOUNTS

Polyethylene terephthalate is uniquely
heat-resistant and safe to use in plastic bottles

OUR
COMPANIES
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fERTIlIZERS

SABIC is one of the leading global
fertilizer producers with over
6.7 million tons per annum of
gross production capacity.
Over the years, we have built our
capabilities to serve the high quality,
sustainable, and environmentally-friendly
fertilizer products to our customers.
We produce a wide-ranging portfolio
of fertilizers such as urea, ammonia,
and phosphate, from our three affiliates:
Saudi Arabian fertilizers Company
(SAfCO), the Al-Jubail fertilizer Company
(Al-BAyROnI) and national Chemical
fertilizer Company (IBn Al-BAyTAR).
We have efficiently marketed
fertilizers, particularly nitrogen products,
by leveraging our global marketing
network with strong presence in the
key markets such as Southeast Asia,
north America, Oceania, South Africa,
and the Indian subcontinent.
CuStomer SatiSfaCtion
SABIC has a long-standing commitment
to continually improve our customer
service. In support of that commitment,
we have developed and implemented
an e-commerce portal which allows
Saudi Arabia-based customers to place
and track the progress of their orders.
This hands-on, real time control helps
them to shorten the sales order duration.
during 2011 we also contracted
a net promoter Score survey from an
independent third party. designed to
gauge customer loyalty, satisfaction,
and overall perception of our quality of
service, the survey revealed high levels
of confidence in our product quality,
and widespread appreciation of our
“value added” services, in terms of
expert applications advice and
general in-depth sales support.
projeCtS
This year as part of SABIC’s commitment
to sustainability, we began a project
for the production of 65,000 mtpa
of technical grade urea, scheduled for
launch during 2012. This product is
intended primarily for Selective Catalytic
Reduction (SCR) technology, which
reduces nOx (nitric oxide and nitrogen
dioxide) emissions in various industrial
applications such as diesel trucks
and power plant stacks.
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We also signed a contract for
construction of a standalone urea
plant (SAfCO v) on SAfCO premises,
to convert 850,000 mtpa of CO2
greenhouse gas into valuable fertilizer,
with production scheduled to begin
in 2014, at 1.1 mmtpa. production
economies of scale will help cut both
our energy and water consumption,
by 8 and 11 percent respectively,
helping reduce our environmental
footprint and promote healthy
living in the communities where
we operate.
After a year of development, a
successful pilot trial for the production
of a new generation of compound
fertilizer grades (npK) has been
completed. The new grades are
more efficient and better balanced
than those currently on the Saudi
market, delivering better value,
improved sustainability, and
enhanced performance.

awarDS
Our affiliates’ material handling systems
and warehouse management gained
significant third party endorsement this
year with the award of level 1 gold
System Status from 2011–2014 by
Australian Quarantine and Inspection
Services. The award recognizes
our demonstrable commitment to
maintaining quarantine integrity
through recognized contamination
management strategies throughout
the supply chain.
At this year’s Arab fertilizers Association
Conference, SAfCO and Al-BAyROnI
took first and second place respectively
in the 2011 hSE Awards, against
competition from all the region’s
fertilizer manufacturers. The award
testifies to great SAFCO and Al-BAyROnI
teamwork, as well as a deeply ingrained
commitment to EhSS.
Our fertilizers help farmers produce higher yields,
and play a vital role in providing secure, reliable
food sources

Metals

SABIC is a leader in steel production, producing
a full range of long and flat steel products

our
companies

Despite increased imports, mainly
from regional producers, local market
pricing remained strong. We also
achieved new record sales of byproducts such as Bag House Dust (BHD).
Traditionally seen as a waste material,
an environmental nuisance involving
substantial disposal costs, BHD is
now mixed with cement to act as
a set retardant.

notes to
the accounts

The year in Long Products
2011 was a challenging year in Long
Products, primarily due to a significant
slowdown in a number of regional
economies, leading to constrained
demand and fierce competition.
In response, we took a number of
initiatives to retain customers and
widen our domestic market network.

Technology Management’s innovation,
maturing and implementation of new
ideas, new product and application
development, and focus on sustainability
and customer satisfaction add up to
a classic case in point. TM’s innovative
customer-centricity brings process
optimization, cost efficiency, enhanced
productivity, product diversity, and
ultimately genuine differentiation
and real added value, both for SABIC
Metals and for its customers around
the world.

financial
statements

Recent volatility of prices for basic
raw materials such as iron ore has
seen SABIC looking for investments
in raw materials to help to reduce
cost and secure supply.

Technology Management
In today’s rapidly changing business
environment, new technologies,
regulations and market conditions
are forcing companies to quickly
develop new products and differentiate
their service offerings, while increasing
productivity and cost efficiency.

OUR
REsponsibilities

The year in Flat Products
2011 was an exceptional year in Flat
Products, with a record sales increase
over 2010. Specialty sales succeeded
in selling a new specialty steel grade
for pipeline applications locally and
for export. Overall, the new applied
export strategy of targeting regional
manufacturers rather than traders
saw an increase in our share in
Flat Products.

Business
review

A new joint venture
A joint venture company, Ma’aden
Phosphate Company, was created,
with SABIC and Ma’aden holding
stakes of 30 and 70 percent
respectively. The integrated plant
is capable of producing 2.9 million
tons of phosphate fertilizers and
1.1 million tons of ammonia. During
the year, the integrated complex
was successfully commissioned.

SABIC is the regional leader in steel
production, producing a full range of
long and flat steel products. Long steel
products, primarily rebar and wire rods,
are used mostly for construction; flat
steel goes into everything from steel
pipes to car parts, from cladding panels
to oil drums to any number of white
goods and other household appliances.
The company works closely with
customers – and with academic
institutions – to develop an evergrowing portfolio of specialist products
to meet new and ever more demanding
needs. SABIC steel has been at the heart
of the economic and infrastructure
development of the Middle East,
as well as being shipped to customers
all over the world.

HADEED plans to increase production
at a Long Products Steel Plant during
2012 with an expansion project,
which will raise the volume of
Finished Products.

Performance
stories

Corporate Social
Responsibility
SABIC’s commitment to Corporate
Social Responsibility also saw us
continue our efforts to combat the
damage of the Red Palm Weevil –
a major threat to the Kingdom’s date
palm trees. Our field trials, in close
collaboration with experts from King
Saud University lab, are investigating
the use of X-ray for early detection of
the weevils, which is the most difficult
stage in controlling this pest.

exhibitions and conferences. Quarterly
technical visits to the HADEED plant for
selected guests were also launched this
year, and brought excellent feedback
from customers.

s tatements
& Reports

We produce a wide-ranging portfolio of fertilizers
such as urea, ammonia, and phosphate

SABIC through its Metals Strategic
Business Unit manages the marketing
and business activities of its Saudi-based,
wholly owned affiliate, Saudi Iron
and Steel Company (HADEED), and
participates in the Board of Directors
of the Gulf Aluminum Rolling Mill
Company (GARMCO) and in Aluminum
Bahrain (ALBA), to manage SABIC’s
interests in both the companies,
which are based in Bahrain.

SABIC, this year, worked hard at
boosting its image and position in the
domestic market through advertising
campaigns and by appearing at
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METALS
(continued)

TM deploys numerous tools and
methodologies to deliver these
benefits to SABIC Metals and its
customers: highly recognized
manufacturing management systems,
process mapping, Statistical Process
Control and many others, in the
context of projects such as those
dedicated to utilization of process
activities. TM is also helping develop
three important new grades such
as high carbon wire rod.
In support of SABIC’s sustainability
vision, tremendous efforts by TM,
together with HADEED, saw year end
KPI targets for water and material
effectiveness not just met but
significantly exceeded. HADEED
initiated an external products Life
Cycle Analysis review, completion of its
carbon footprint and consolidation of
new ideas and their assessment against
2015 sustainability targets. TM also
completed technical and economic
evaluations of three key projects, with
promising estimates of sustainability
and economic impacts leading to
recommendations for a 2012 go-ahead.
Metals operations were bench marked
against other major GCC steel plants
with a view to identifying and
prioritizing production efficiency
initiatives. SABIC Metals continuously
evaluates its products and technology
to assess its ability to support customers’

own sustainability ambitions. A Metals
and Manufacturing core team has
been set up to nominate “Sustainable
Products” from our portfolio and
ultimately to help develop new
products with enhanced use
phase sustainability.
TM continued to help expand our
portfolio with the introduction
of products like API X-80 for pipeline
application, API X-60 (sour) with
optimized chemistry and HSLAS 410
galvanized high strength structural
steel. Improved customer interaction
and feedback and redesign to meet
their expressed needs, joint projects
with customers and benchmarking
are just a few of the routes taken to
enhance product excellence and
improve our sales.
Finally, this year SABIC Metals’
product “e-catalogue” went live,
giving all customers easy access
to comprehensive information
on our entire product portfolio.
Environmental cooling
This year we established a Central
District Cooling Plant on HADEED
premises, to fully meet all HADEED’s
cooling needs, providing a number of
economic and environmental benefits.
The new plant will cut energy
consumption by 40 percent, reduce

SABIC steel has been at the heart of the economic and infrastructure development
of the Middle East, used in landmark buildings such as the Burj Khalifa
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maintenance costs, improve reliability
and ease of operation, and deliver
major environmental benefits,
with lower emissions of pollution,
greenhouse gases and ozone
destroying refrigerants.
Improving Customer
relationship management
SABIC Metals continued to improve
Customer Relationship Management in
2011. Routinely and proactively setting
up customer appointments using the
enhanced automated customer care
management system (CCMS) and
inquiry system enabled us to resolve
technical issues quickly and accurately.
TM has also initiated a program of
technical workshops and plant tours
for end customers, designed to
enhance their familiarity with and
understanding of SABIC Metals’
manufacturing processes.

Technology+
Innovation
s tatements
& Reports

SABIC has always been committed
to continuous improvement – both
in what we make and how we make
it. Using the best available technology
in the most effective ways plays a vital
part in fulfilling that commitment.

Performance
stories

Technology and Innovation has
had another busy and productive
year, developing new technologies,
processes, and products – both within
SABIC and in collaboration with business
partners, leading academics, and
customers – to meet the ever more
ambitious needs of our colleagues
producing chemicals, performance
chemicals, polymers, innovative
plastics, fertilizers, and metals.

Business
review
OUR
REsponsibilities

Realigning for growth
During 2011 we began realigning
our efforts to support a fundamental
shift of strategy. Traditionally, we
have worked in any given year on a
portfolio of discrete projects on many
fronts, looking to achieve incremental
improvements; this year we shifted
focus to a balanced business portfolio
driven by customer needs, and
growth platforms based on global
business megatrends.

financial
statements

Until now, we’ve largely been looking
to find better ways to leverage our
phenomenal base of technological
fixed assets, representing an immense
investment of around US$ 90 billion.
In 2010, we began an organizational
transformation with a conscious shift
in priority away from this imperative
toward the building of a portfolio driven
by customer needs, aligned with the
strategic pillars of the business as a
whole, and geared toward long-term
growth. This realignment has
significantly boosted Innovation’s
contribution to SABIC.

notes to
the accounts
our
companies

Presence where it matters
We have a well-established strategy
to “transform our presence” –
to get closer to our customers,
wherever they are. That’s why
we undertook three major projects
this year for the construction of
new technology centers.

Our new Plastics Application Development Center
focuses on evolving customer needs including
electronic devices and household appliances
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Technology+
Innovation
(continued)

The new Plastics Application
Development Center in Riyadh
is designed to focus on customer
needs development across a wide
range of areas, from automotive, tires,
accessories, and electronic devices
to household appliances, composites
and packaging. It’ll be staffed by 150
technology experts, and is scheduled
to begin operations in the second
half of 2012. With China and India
becoming ever more important, we’ve
also been expanding our Technology
centers in Shanghai and Bengaluru.
Built to help us get closer to our
customers in these crucial markets
of the future, to help us get a better
understanding of their needs and
innovate to meet them, the new
facilities will employ around 400
people and should begin full
operations in early 2013.
Continued growth for technology
and innovation at SABIC will be driven
by our ongoing commitment to such
“presence where it matters”: close
to key partners, available talent and
above all growing customer needs.
Growing through innovation
Our strategy for innovation-driven
growth can be described under
three headings:
1. Innovate how we innovate
We continued this year to develop
and deploy better processes and
tools to drive innovation throughout
the organization. We used external
benchmarking to establish a baseline
for all our businesses’ current innovation
performance. Senior executives in each
business then committed to personal
innovation goals, creating explicit plans
to reach them. This top-down approach
is backed up by bottom-up help from
employees, who have been invited
to propose new business ideas under
the banner MYIdea (Market Your Idea).
The enthusiasm of colleagues in Europe,
who took part in the MYIdea pilot,
encouraged plans for a global roll-out
to be immediately put in place, and five
extra projects are now in development
in our new corporate incubator.
2. Create the future
We’ve begun to define breakthrough
technology platforms based on global
megatrends like population growth,
urbanization, and energy efficiency
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to create value for our customers –
and for the company – by innovating
to improve the sustainability of
everything we do throughout
the various markets we serve.

Technology and Innovation has had another busy
and productive year, developing new technologies,
processes and products

which will open up new business
opportunities and support sustainable
growth over the long term. Examples
include lightweighting, energy
materials & fluids, functional materials,
separations, and bio-derived feedstocks
& building blocks. The Corporate
Research and Innovation Center we
recently established at KAUST – the
elite Saudi Arabian university – provides
critical expertise and resources, and
it is backed up by a growing network
of alliances with other leading global
universities, and partnerships with
other innovation leaders. Further
reinforcement comes from investments
in innovative start-ups around the
world undertaken by our new
innovation fund, SABIC Ventures,
and development of new businesses
by our in-house corporate incubator.
3. Proudly found elsewhere
We know the world is full of people
with great ideas, who we know we
could work with to our mutual benefit.
We’ve set up a new global scouting
team and a growing network of
strategic academic partners to help
us make the connections. They, along
with our corporate venture activities,
will help us capitalize on the great
potential of the world beyond SABIC.
Innovation for sustainability
Sustainability has been a key strategic
focus for quite some time, with
innovation driving many major
advances. We pursue this strategy
for two main reasons: to fulfill our
responsibilities as a global corporate
citizen, and make sure our products
and processes reflect society’s need
for environmental stewardship; and

In 2011, we acted on a number
of fronts: identifying more sustainable
approaches to the ways we use raw
materials; improving the tracking
of our internal process footprint and
using life cycle analysis to pinpoint
opportunities for improvement;
establishing standards that make
it easier for customers to get an
overview of our sustainable products;
developing application and material
technology that supports our customers’
sustainability efforts; and investing
in new technology to support the
re-use and recycling of materials.
We have also started programs
designed to achieve long-term
breakthroughs in renewable materials
and energy, more environmentally
efficient catalysts, and advanced
applications to support sustainability –
both for SABIC and in society at large.

Manufacturing
Excellence

Each of our regional operations draws
on its own wealth of accumulated
experience to manufacture a wide
range of products. That experience is
embodied in its people, and SABIC is
committed to helping every employee
build on their existing knowledge,
develop new skills, and apply their
capabilities to add the maximum
possible value for the organization –
moving, as necessary, geographically
and/or into new roles and functions.

Manufacturing Center
of Excellence
The global Center of Excellence
plays a pivotal role in helping drive
continuous improvement across
all manufacturing activity, through
disciplined and systematic deployment
of expertise, standard work processes,

Business
review

Our manufacturing vision is to achieve
total manufacturing cost leadership,
maximize economic value creation,
and be a best performer amongst our
peers in manufacturing excellence.
This translates into four strategies:

People and Organization
SABIC is now restructured to enable
the seamless integration of experience,
knowledge and best practices across its
manufacturing operations, helping drive
continuous improvement throughout
the manufacturing organization.

Two main organizational
components support the drive for
SABIC’s manufacturing vision: the
Manufacturing Center of Excellence,
and Area Manufacturing organizations
which support global manufacturing
operations. The manufacturing
assets of the Chemicals, Polymers,
and Performance Chemicals SBUs
are supported by a common Area
Manufacturing Organization that
has its departments in Europe,
Al-Jubail and Yanbu. Dedicated Area
Manufacturing organizations are
embedded in the Metals, Fertilizers,
and Innovative Plastics SBUs.

Performance
stories

SABIC’s Manufacturing Excellence
(ME) organization drives world-class
performance by optimizing plant
operations through use of the
best work processes and practices;
optimizing the use of knowledge,
through the best possible deployment
of competent and dedicated
people together with recognition
and benchmarking; and by having a
systematic, disciplined, and relentless
pursuit of continuous improvement
through innovation.

People and Organization, the
Manufacturing Center of Excellence,
Asset Performance Management,
and Reliability Culture.

s tatements
& Reports

Manufacturing Excellence, combined
with the highest standards of EHSS, is
fundamental to our drive to become
the preferred supplier and world leader
in chemicals.

OUR
REsponsibilities

Our values are implicit in everything we do, every day, and support an inclusive and empowered work environment

financial
statements
notes to
the accounts
our
companies
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Manufacturing
Excellence
(continued)

SABIC’s Manufacturing Excellence (ME) organization drives world-class performance by optimizing plant operations
through use of the best work processes and practices

reliability methodologies and best
practice. Its dedicated core staff has
established a series of global domains
enabling experts in the manufacturing
affiliates to play their full part in our
common drive for excellence. The
Center also provides specialized training,
and identifies and exploits new channels
for networking and knowledge sharing.
During 2011, the Center worked
closely with Area Manufacturing teams
to turn global benchmarking studies
of our olefins and polypropylene
plant performance into consolidated
improvement plans. A number of affiliates
have already begun to see significant
improvements in manufacturing
performance as a direct result. The
Center has also been helping to resolve
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common problems, and continuing
to improve general governance
and capability.
The global Center of Excellence
is at the heart of ongoing efforts
to steadily increase the efficiency
of our manufacturing facilities,
produce better products using
less energy and raw materials, and
minimize our environmental impacts.
We believe sustainability is a global
key issue, and manufacturing is taking
a lead role. Baselining of our footprints
for energy, greenhouse gases, water
and waste has been completed.
Site Sustainability Teams have been
formed at all sites globally, trained
in GHG accounting and energy
efficiency techniques.

Footprint data, planned operational
events, and planned strategic actions
have been analyzed to forecast their
sustainability impact up to 2015
and beyond, and we’ve identified
a number of improvement programs
that will help us.
ASSET PERFORMANCE
MANAGEMENT
Asset Performance Management is
about ensuring safe and reliable plant
operations, and optimum utilization
of assets. Establishing priorities for
improvement requires good visibility
of relevant and accurate data;
hence the focus on developing
and standardizing Key Performance
Indicators, and the introduction
of the corporate performance

SUPPLY CHAIN
(EMDAD)

Integrating planning
and forecasting
To ensure the best possible delivery
reliability, you need to have a
comprehensive overview of supply
and demand across all operations.
By integrated forecasting, planning
and execution, EMDAD has improved
visibility and predictability throughout
the supply chain.
EMDAD has brought the implementation
of more than 15 new and advanced
IT solutions serving over 3000 users.
2011 saw clear and measurable
improvements in planning accuracy,
inventory reduction and lead times.
Improving global distribution
Truly world-class execution demands
a coordinated effort to optimize the
physical flow of goods on a global basis.

EMDAD has delivered breakthrough improvements in supply chain excellence

notes to
the accounts

The manufacturing organization
recently launched a global Reliability
Recognition Program in line with the
EHSS Recognition Program, designed
to recognize high performers in our
journey to establish a true reliability
culture. As well as generating the
competitive buzz that helps drive
people to perform at their best, the
program has also been created in
such a way as to provide a platform
to capture learning for sharing
between affiliates, helping ensure
that good experience and good
ideas get to deliver the maximum
possible benefit to the organization
as a whole.

financial
statements

Customer service excellence
EMDAD has sharpened our ability
to understand customers’ needs
and optimize product delivery
from our plant to their site.

Customer clustering and a service
delivery model engine have helped
cut cost and time, while meeting
customer expectations and
delivering better service.

OUR
REsponsibilities

These values are implicit in everything
we do, every day, and work to create
inclusive teams and an enabling work
environment, where everyone can
contribute fully, to the benefit of
themselves, their colleagues, the
organization and our customers,
and other stakeholders.

EMDAD involved a comprehensive
change management and
communications program to address
each of these six critical dimensions
of supply chain management and
embed new capabilities throughout
the organization. Though it hasn’t
been around very long, the impact of
EMDAD is already clearly apparent, in
the form of real and significant benefits
– benefits which are sure to increase
over the years to come.

 global available-to-promise model
A
now allows us to confirm our customer’s
delivery expectations at the time the
order is placed.

Business
review

Reliability Culture
For manufacturing to contribute
effectively to the fulfillment of
our long-term vision, embedding
the right reliability culture within
the organization is crucial. SABIC
has committed itself to four key
values – values with clear and direct
application to manufacturing
excellence: Inspire, Engage,
Create, Deliver.

EMDAD combined leading approaches
in processes, technology, organization,
supply chain network, logistics
infrastructure, and business intelligence
to achieve an integrated solution
delivering real strategic differentiation.
SABIC is now equipped to deliver
greater value to customers and
other stakeholders by consistently
delivering the right product to the
right place at the right time, safely
and sustainably.

Integrated e-commerce capabilities
have improved the customer experience
from order entry to delivery.

Performance
stories

The Area Manufacturing teams help
each affiliate prioritize improvements,
bring in improved practices, and
develop manufacturing strategies,
while also looking to pinpoint and
leverage synergies between them.
A number of high value synergy
opportunities were identified and
capitalized on during 2011, with
a number of projects to improve
regional utilization of feedstock,
energy, hydrogen, CO2, butadiene,
pyrolysis gasoline, and regional
services in the areas of turnaround
planning and execution.

This year saw the completion of our
EMDAD global supply chain project,
undertaken to achieve world-class
supply chain capabilities throughout
the organization.

s tatements
& Reports

dashboard. We can now view
trends in all manufacturing KPIs,
including capacity utilization and
cost effectiveness. Visibility of the
performance data helps us identify,
optimize, and prioritize areas for
improvement at all levels.

our
companies
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SUpply ChAIn (EMdAd)
(continued)

EMdAd has sharpened our ability to understand customer needs and optimizes product delivery from our plant to their sites

EMdAd has delivered notable
improvements in logistics and other
areas including vessel utilization,
improved contracting, network structure,
dedicated roads and port reactivation.
Better inteLLiGenCe,
Better performanCe
Better business intelligence solutions
mean enhanced business performance.
In 2011, EMdAd delivered executive
dashboards and drill-down reporting
combined with improved information
reliability to empower better, faster
decision-making.
An integrated approach now links
accurate, detailed reporting with key
performance indicators across dashboards.
process and technology improvements
have been implemented to ensure longterm and sustainable data reliability.
HeLpinG tHe Community
The needs of the community have
always been central to EMdAd, bringing
a consistent focus on improving safety,
energy usage, carbon emissions, and
traffic volumes.
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Reducing truck traffic through the
reactivation of Al-Jubail and yanbu
Commercial ports has brought
measurable improvements in
both air quality and road safety.
Our carbon footprint and sustainability
have been enhanced through
better use of ships, the introduction
of new generation larger, more
environmentally-friendly vessels,
and improvements to the overall
logistics network.
tranSformation tHat enDureS
Change Management, Training and
Communications worked closely with
SABIC Academy, partnering to ensure
EMdAd would be embedded into SABIC
for the long term. We ran over 130
training courses with key stakeholders,
using a wide range of methods and
media including animation, bubble
assignments and videos to offer
powerful illustrations of changes
and benefits.

juSt tHe BeGinninG
EMdAd has planted the seeds; growth
will continue and fruits will be harvested
for many years to come, delivering
significant benefits to SABIC and all
its stakeholders over the long term.
EMdAd’s completion marks just
the beginning for SABIC’s new supply
chain. The global Supply Chain Center
of Excellence, an organization designed
by EMdAd, will continue to build supply
chain excellence and SABIC’s leadership
position into the future, through
a steady stream of performanceenhancing supply chain innovation.

HUMAN
RESOURCES

OUR
COMPANIES
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NOTES TO
THE ACCOUNTS

We have, in short, made great
progress in our mission to support,
build and enhance our brand and make
SABIC the global chemicals industry’s
employer of choice.

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

To develop the knowledge and
ideas that help our stakeholders
achieve their ambitions, we have
created the SABIC Academy. Located
at our headquarters campus in Riyadh,
the SABIC Academy is our global center
of learning: a place to advance our
knowledge, share expertise, and
develop our people into superior
performers; a place where our
people and knowledge grow together
accelerating SABIC’s success as a
world-class manufacturer delivering
innovative material solutions for
our customers.

OUR
RESPONSIBILITIES

During 2011, SABIC Career and
Competency Development teams
were kept busy working with
colleagues throughout the business
to align competencies with career
paths, helping individuals identify
and pursue appropriate paths, and
ensuring that all units have clear
career development processes
transparent to every employee
and making career development
and advancement central to the
total value proposition.

BUSINESS
REVIEW

Through a cycle of continual feedback
and focused development combined
with advancement processes based
on results rather than tenure, we are
building a performance culture and
ensuring that it becomes embedded
in the fabric of the organization.
Toward this end, we are harmonizing
our compensation and benefit programs
to support a common global platform
which will help us attract, retain and
make the best possible use of the
best available talent.

PERFORMANCE
STORIES

We have worked hard on enhancing
employee engagement, both to gain
our people’s input and ideas and to
ensure that everyone in SABIC fully
understands what’s expected of them
and how they can best contribute to
the achievement of the company’s

objectives. We have continued to
focus on enhancing every employee’s
skills and capabilities as well as finding
new and innovative ways to leverage
them to achieve the best effect.

S TATEMENTS
& REPORTS

SABIC’s human capital management
functions have continued their efforts
to enhance our people’s skills and put
them to the best possible use while
ensuring that employees are
appropriately rewarded.

SUSTAInABIlITy

SABIC products and technical
innovations have played, and continue
to play, a vital role in supporting the
ever-increasing needs of the world’s
ever-growing population and rapidly
emerging economies.
global mega-trends suggest no
imminent let-up. demands will
continue to grow, and will need
to be met in ever more sustainable
ways. We at SABIC believe an
effective sustainability strategy
is integral to any modern business’s
commitment to corporate responsibility,
and that demands a holistic approach
to the social, economic, and
environmental needs of society,
on a local, regional, and global level.
As a petrochemical company,
we cannot avoid one inescapable
reality: Hydrocarbon supplies are finite.
Efficiency is essential; waste in any form
is unacceptable. The challenges facing
us are considerable, from climate
change to food, water and raw material
shortages, to reconciling the world’s
contending desires for both better
living standards and protection for
the environment.
To address such challenges – and
to ensure long-term success for the
business – we have put sustainability
at the heart of our strategy for
the future.
etHiCS, eDuCation
anD eConomiCS
We believe sustainability and
social responsibility rest on ethical
foundations. In conjunction with our
legal department, we have implemented
a company-wide Code of Ethics training
program, to ensure that everyone
who works for us – and with us – fully
understands the values underpinning
all our operations, and conducts
business with integrity and respect for
all internal and external stakeholders.
Education has always been a high
priority. We particularly emphasize
nurturing the new generation of
leaders, scientists and engineers.
during 2011 we maintained education
support all around the world, from
funding supplies for schoolchildren
in Shanghai to investing hundreds
of millions of riyals in world-class
educational establishments in
Saudi Arabia. Economically speaking,
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we aim to deliver the best possible
products with the least possible
environmental footprint.
detailed life cycle analysis is key.
for just one example, lCA has revealed
cradle to gate lCA impact for SABIC
steel at a world-class 1.3kg of CO2-e/kg
of product. Application of lCA insights
enabled our steel business to save
natural gas and channel it into US$17
million worth of increased product to
serve regional market needs.
SABIC valox iQ®, as used in the Evr-green portable
charger for electric vehicles, contains up-cycled
post-consumer pET from water bottles

we recognize our responsibility to
offer opportunity and create jobs in the
communities where we operate. This
of course requires that we maintain the
strength and vigor of the business itself:
Job creation and successful industrial
development go hand in hand.
LeaDerSHip tHrouGHout
tHe Life CyCLe
Environmental sustainability
requires leadership, and we have
committed ourselves to making
SABIC an environmental sustainability
leader in all the markets we serve.
There are two main thrusts to our
environmental endeavors:
Reducing our environmental
footprint by improving our use
of raw materials, manufacturing
processes and distribution channels.
Innovating product technologies that
support our customers’ environmental
efforts – and those of their customers.
In both areas, we’ve set aggressive
targets, and programs for their
achievement, with clear KpIs and
schedules. These will help us reduce
our costs, sustain our growth, and
build our brand.
We have initiatives at every stage
of the hydrocarbon life cycle:
production
Every year we assess our production
footprint, including energy, greenhouse
gases, water usage and material
efficiency, with a view to achieving
continuous improvement in our
processes, steadily reducing wastage,
costs and environmental impact
while adding more value. Ultimately

Distribution
distribution consumes a lot of energy –
with all the environmental impact that
entails. Our supply chain management
project, EMdAd, will see optimized
shipping and logistical practices and
scheduling efficiencies cut our
distribution-related ghg emissions
by as much as 40 percent.
Sustainable products
Throughout the business we are
developing products to help our
customers achieve their sustainability
goals. We currently offer more than
20 families of sustainable Innovative
plastics products, including grades
incorporating open and closed loop
recycled materials. Several new
polymers grades from the polymer
business enable less packaging
without compromising performance,
and help bring drinking water to
isolated communities. Our work
continues from improving automotive
fuels’ environmental performance
to developing high strength
carbon fibers for renewable
energy applications.

OUR
COMpAnIES
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nOTES TO
ThE ACCOUnTS

Our quest for social, economic,
and environmental sustainability
has just begun. We are committed
to full transparency of our strategy,
priorities and actions, and will provide
greater detail later this year with the
publication of our first dedicated
Sustainability Report.

fInAnCIAl
STATEMEnTS

tHe journey HaS BeGun
Our contribution to social progress
and sustainable development received
recognition in the form of the King
Khalid Award for Responsible
Competitiveness for 2011.

our
reSponSiBiLitieS

renewal
If we’re to make hydrocarbon
resources last longer we’ll need to
develop renewable forms of energy
and feedstocks. We’re investing in
alternatives, such as extracting chemical
value from municipal solid wastes
and from bio-renewable materials.

BUSInESS
REvIEW

We’re investing in technologies to
reduce and reuse the CO2 generated
in chemical production and energy
consumption, for example producing
urea at SAfCO v, and channeling
recovered CO2 into methanol production.

pERfORMAnCE
STORIES

recovery
Most materials end up in incineration
or landfill: a waste of materials
and embedded energy, and an
environmental challenge. Our
developmental programs recover
chemical feedstocks from plastics and
other wastes such as CO2 by-product.
Our valox iQ polyester product line is
made from chemically recycled pET
beverage bottles, and is used in
advanced applications like electric
vehicle recharging connectors.

STATEMEnTS
& REpORTS

helping consumers help
helping reduce energy usage in the
final application brings major benefits.
new grades of urea have virtually
eliminated nitrogen oxides in a diesel
exhaust, while enhancing engine
efficiency. Many of our products can
replace metal components in cars,
trains and planes, reducing emissions
through weight reductions that
impact every mile of the journey.

EnvIROnMEnT,
hEAlTh, SAfETy
And SECURITy
SABIC is committed to maintaining
the highest Environment, health,
Safety & Security (EhSS) standards
throughout the organization, extending
to all affiliates, sites and partners. We
aim to match best in class standards,
to conduct all operations “Beyond
Compliance,” and to inspire this
mindset in everyone who works
for or with SABIC. In keeping with
this ambition, we also believe in
prompt, full and transparent reporting
of any non-compliance with our
requirements and obligations.
SABIC’s EhSS performance is
recognized as among the world’s
best multinational chemical companies,
and we remain committed to continual
improvement, with the full backing
of company leadership from the highest
levels. To deliver on this commitment,
we focus on continuous learning for
all employees, and maintain numerous
training programs to ensure they are
kept abreast of the latest developments
and industry standards.
kpiS for ContinuouS
improVement
Continuous improvement demands
a sharp focus on leading and lagging
EhSS Key performance Indicators for
our sites and activities, enabling

accurate tracking of our performance
over time, and helping us focus our
efforts effectively, and deliver real
and significant improvements.
perhaps the single most important
metric used by SABIC to evaluate
our EhSS performance is the OShA
(Occupational Safety and health
Administration) Recordable Incidence
Rate – a widely used industry standard.
Our OShA index for direct hire
employees fell 35 percent between
2005 and 2011, from 0.34 to 0.22.
The rate among contractor employees
was down from 0.53 in 2005 to 0.25
in 2011 – a 53 percent reduction.
SABIC also makes extensive use of
ShER (EhSS Incident Rate) – an internally
created index developed to include
all types of EhSS incidents: process
safety, occupational health & safety,
environment & security. Between 2005
and 2011, SABIC’s ShER rate fell from
3.55 to 1.05 – a 70 percent reduction.
As part of our sustainability strategy,
SABIC has also developed KpIs for energy
usage, greenhouse gas emissions, water
usage, and materials utilization.
Safety, HeaLtH & enVironment
MANAgEMENT STANDArDS (ShEM)
The ShEM standard on Road
Transportation of Materials has
been revised in line with changing
requirements and regulations, and
similar updates to the standards on
Marine Transportation of Materials
and product Stewardship are
nearing completion.
ShEM audits, developed by the
Corporate EhSS group to assure
compliance, are conducted by teams
of expert multi-regional auditors and
were undertaken at seven sites and
affiliates worldwide during 2011.
proDuCt StewarDSHip
Our experts in product stewardship
and toxicology develop programs to
evaluate health and safety aspects
of our products and raw ingredients;
assess and manage risks to human
health and the environment; and
communicate to employees
and customers.
during 2011, we developed a
product stewardship methodology
for assessing multifaceted product
risk and to help us “green” our product
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portfolio. We also REACh-registered
many substances and products
throughout all business units, and
published tens of thousands of safety
data sheets to meet new compliance
requirements such as REACh and
ghS. A customer declaration response
workflow system has been fully
implemented in Asia Pacific, and
is currently being rolled out to
other geographies to enhance
our responsiveness to customer
product compliance requests.
projeCtS anD proGramS
SABIC has introduced a wide range
of initiatives in anticipation of new
expectations in the industry, regulators
and the communities in which we
operate, including:
responsible Care
2011 has been a year of solid
achievement in Responsible Care®.
SABIC’s Chief Executive Officer
has been at the forefront, providing
strong leadership to Middle Eastern

statements
& Reports
Performance
stories
Business
review
OUR
REsponsibilities

SABIC’s operations in Saudi Arabia underwent third party audit and gained Responsible Care certification

Receipt of the American Chemistry
Council’s Energy Efficiency Awards for
projects completed at SABIC’s Selkirk,
New York and Mt. Vernon, Indiana sites.

Examples of this developing
global commitment to Responsible
Care include:
Award of the VNCI’s (Dutch Chemical
Industry Association) Responsible
Care Prize for 2011, for SABIC’s entry
as “Trendsetter in Transport Safety.”

S ABIC becoming the industry’s first
company to gain a commitment
from its haulers on Responsible Care
requirements, and signing three year
contracts with its road transporters to
reinforce this commitment throughout
the entire transport chain.
Development of a SABIC Rail Safety
Policy specifying a number of safetyrelated requirements for rail tank
cars, most importantly the fitting
of specialist crash buffers for cars
transporting hazardous materials.

Crisis management
A number of emergency response
and preparedness drills have been
conducted to assess readiness and
train key personnel: five regional –
two in Europe and one each in Americas,
Asia Pacific, and the Middle East and
Africa – and one global, in Americas.

sabic Annual Report & Accounts 2011 45

our
companies

SABIC’s operations in Saudi Arabia
underwent third party audit and
gained Responsible Care certification.
Major efforts are also under way
for compliance at our affiliates and
sites worldwide. To this end, we have
organized numerous awareness training
sessions, extensive documentation,
self-assessment activities, implementation
workshops and auditor training sessions.

SAFER (SABIC Assurance 
program For EHSS Risks)
The SAFER program was started in
2010 to provide an effective system
for identifying, assessing, recording,
mitigating, and stewarding EHSS risks,
with a view to their elimination or
reduction to acceptable levels. The
program, developed by Corporate
EHSS, covers risk in design, operations,
reliability programs and other key
EHSS-related activities, and is being
rolled-out to manufacturing sites.
Numerous workshops were conducted
to help sites with implementation.

notes to
the accounts

Receipt of 2011 Most Valuable
Pollution Prevention award from
the National Pollution Prevention
Roundtable by one of our affiliates and
sites in Mt. Vernon, Indiana for turning
waste into a commercial product.

financial
statements

companies from his position as
Chairman of Gulf Petrochemicals
Association (GPCA), to build
commitment to and compliance
with the principles and requirements
of Responsible Care.

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH,
SAFETY AND SECURITY
(continued)

EHSS IT SOLUTION
Our EHSS IT Solutions project supports
SABIC’s strategy to centralize EHSS data
collection, management and reporting
throughout its worldwide operations.
It has three components: Health and
Safety, Product Safety and Stewardship,
and Environmental Performance. The
project is in its initial blueprinting and
planning phase, in which the team
gathers details of requirements and
system design, after which its scope
will be frozen. Implementation will
ultimately offer seamless integration
of data from the diverse range of
legacy EHSS systems currently
operating across the company.
CLEAN DEVELOPMENT
MECHANISM PROJECTS
A range of CDM-related activities,
including presentations for senior
management, project reviews and
project ideas presentations, were
organized during 2011. Potential
CDM projects of SABIC affiliates
and sites were forwarded to the
Saudi Arabian National Designated
Authority for approval. Projects
completed by our affiliates and sites
have been submitted to the United
Nations Framework Convention
on Climate Change (UNFCCC)
for initial consideration.
SABIC INTEGRATED ENTERPRISE
SECURITY SOLUTION
In response to the increasing
security risk to high value installations,
SABIC is implementing best in industry
security tools at its sites in Saudi Arabia.
Hardware installation and rollout activity
has been completed in a number
of plants, and overall progress of the
project as a whole is approaching
90 percent.
EHSS AWARD PROGRAM
Recognizing and rewarding excellent
EHSS performance and commitment
by our sites and contractors has
long been an integral part of SABIC’s
culture. Our global EHSS Award Program
includes the evaluation of numerous
leading and lagging performance
indicators, with a key focus on leading
indicators to maintain a robust program
for continuous improvement.
At this year’s award ceremony
held in April 2011, the Gold Award
went to SABIC affiliate UNITED, with
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SABIC’s EHSS performance is recognized as among the world’s best multinational chemical companies

spanning a wide range of topics
from process safety to occupational
health, from maintaining a safe work
environment to safe work practices.
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In October 2011, the EHSS Middle
East and Africa regional group
organized a training course toward
the NEBOSH (National Examination
Board in Occupational Safety and
Health) Diploma in Environmental
Management. Designed for people
involved in environmental risk
management and environmental
management systems, the course leads
to a globally recognized environmental
qualification. Participants included
Environmental Engineers from Saudi
Arabia-based affiliates and sites.

the American Chemistry Council’s
Responsible Care Energy Efficiency
Award, the British Safety Council’s
International Safety Merit Award, OSHA
Safe-manhours award, and the Gold
Award for Occupational Health & Safety
awarded by the UK’s Royal Society
for the Prevention of Accidents.

OUR
REsponsibilities

S ABIC becomes the industry’s first company to
gain a commitment from its haulers on Responsible
Care requirements

Business
review

EHSS alerts and awareness
We believe effective communication
and dissemination of information
and learning can play a crucial role
in proactively reducing or mitigating
incidents and hazards. We have
initiated a program to systematically
share learning derived from incident
investigations both within SABIC and
elsewhere with our affiliates and sites,
using awareness bulletins carefully
crafted to be easily understood
by anyone working at our sites.
They have proved highly successful in
broadening and deepening knowledge
among our people, and improving
hazard identification, rectification and
follow-up. During 2011, 37 alerts and
32 awareness bulletins were issued,

Performance
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Green Chemistry
SABIC has launched a global
sustainability inventory process to
account for last year’s greenhouse
gas emissions, water and energy
usage, and material loss. In September
2011, the Green Chemistry Campus, a
recognized Center of Open Chemical
Innovation, was inaugurated in Bergen
op Zoom, Netherlands. By promoting
innovation in deriving green building
blocks such as chemicals and materials
from agricultural sources, it is making
a major contribution to efforts to
develop a bio-based economy.
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Petrokemya and SAFCO being
runners up. Our Global Contractor
Safety Gold Award went to AMEC,
runners up being SGB Dabal – Saudi
Arabia and AYTB – Saudi Arabia. The
Turnaround Maintenance Award went
to Al-Suwaidi Industrial Services –
Saudi Arabia.

External recognition
SABIC affiliates and sites this year
received recognition and appreciation
from partners, government bodies and
internationally renowned organizations
for their efforts to promote the safety of
people, facilities, and the environment.

our
companies

Awards received this year included
the UK Chemical Industry Association’s
“Diamond Safety Award,” OSHA’s
Voluntary Protection Plan Star,
ExxonMobil’s Chemical Responsible
Care Team Award, the Certificate
of Recognition of the Association of
International Chemical Manufacturers,
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Corporate
Governance
Sound and effective corporate
governance is essential to our success.
It ensures that the interests of all SABIC’s
stakeholders, including customers,
employees, shareholders and the
communities in which we operate,
are safeguarded and promoted
over the long term.
Corporate Control maintains,
and works to steadily improve, our
Corporate Governance processes,
by building our capabilities and
encouraging best practice throughout
the company: Environment, Health,
Safety and Security, Legal, Enterprise
Risk Management, Internal Audit, and
Business Process and Data Quality
Governance. Corporate Control ensures
that we have the world-class controls
and compliance processes in place to
support SABIC in its drive to become
the world’s preferred leader in
chemicals by 2020.
Environment, Health,
Safety and Security
Please see Environment, Health,
Safety and Security section page 44.

Legal
The Legal Affairs team’s responsibilities
begin with providing proactive
day-to-day support to manage legal
risk for the business. Beyond these
traditional roles, the team also looks
to support the company’s strategic
ambitions in two main areas:
enhancing compliance processes
across the organization to strengthen
our compliance culture and help
us maintain the highest ethical
standards; and working closely with
our technology and business leaders
to maximize the value we gain from
our innovation through strategic
intellectual property protection.

In compliance, the team this year
rolled out a comprehensive web-based
training program to all employees
around the world, with 37 training
modules based on the 13 policies
of our Code of Ethics. Participation
reached 99 percent, with over 270,000
modules completed. Legal Affairs also
arranged Code of Ethics Awareness
workshops for around 2,500 managers
in partnership with executive leaders, at
which there was much clear and candid
discussion of the compliance risks we
face, and the mitigation measures
available to us. Compliance Helpline
Networks and Review Councils were
maintained in every region, to look into
any compliance concerns and evaluate
emerging risks for the business.
In intellectual property, our IP lawyers
and business and technology leaders
took a focused proactive approach
this year, which saw our original patent
applications grow by over 80 percent
year on year. We now have a formidable
patent estate of around 8,100 global
dockets to help us boost margins and
drive growth.
Enterprise Risk Management
We’ve created an Enterprise Risk
Management (ERM) department to
define, implement, and embed risk
management within the organization,
in recognition of the key role
appropriately managed risk-taking
plays in driving healthy and sustained
growth. ERM is a structured and
disciplined approach which supports
the alignment of strategy, processes,
people, technology and knowledge,
to help evaluate and manage the
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Several sessions were undertaken
this year to share best practice and
leverage auditors’ expertise in areas
like code of ethics, fraud/forensics
assessments, and anti-dumping.
An internal quality self-assessment to
check processes against international
standards produced very positive results,
and an external review will follow
this year, which it’s hoped will add
independent third party endorsement.

our
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Business Process and
Data Quality Governance
The newly-created Business Process
and Data Quality Governance
Department is helping SABIC become
more process oriented, using a three
pronged strategy: developing an endto-end process structure, assigning
ownership, and measuring compliance.
A compliance focus throughout
end-to-end processes brings greater
value and transparency, and also

notes to
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The team works constantly to automate
more and more of its processes, with
a view to increasing efficiency and
improving coverage, for example
with the Audit Management System –
part of the SHIELD project. Another
analytical tool was chosen in 2011
to help auditors extract and analyze
transactional data for data mining.

One key milestone in 2011 was
developing a framework to standardize
the format of operational information
across all regions and businesses. The
first wave of owners has been prepared,
and initial measurements have been
put in place. The team completed the
remaining preparation work this year,
ready for full implementation in 2012.
The end result – more robust global
internal management reporting and
greater end-to-end process optimization
– will enable the business to be steered
with greater insight, through more
effective processes, ultimately
increasing customer satisfaction and
sharpening our competitive edge.

financial
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Internal Audit
The Internal Audit team assures
the Audit Committee, Board and
management that all SABIC’s assets are
safeguarded, that operating efficiencies
are being pursued, that a safe and

A number of key hires were made this
year, significantly boosting the team’s
global presence.

improves the data quality of
management reporting. SABIC is
putting in place a structure which
will deliver improved ownership along
all major business value chains. While
leaders drive functional efficiency,
end-to-end process ownership helps
drive optimization across all functions.
All of which ultimately results in
tangible customer benefits.

OUR
REsponsibilities

Project SHIELD is one of our key
Corporate Control initiatives. It aims
to systematize risk management to
the point where it becomes simply
routine, by unifying and automating
it, and embedding it deep within the
organizational fabric. The project,
initially covering ERM, Legal, and
Internal Audit, has three aims: first,
to implement a proven system to
facilitate, automate, and enhance
our risk management/compliance
review and audit management
processes; second, to get new
processes embedded in all SABIC
organizations more rapidly, within
a resource-efficient system which
provides simple, streamlined, roledefined user interactions; third, to
crystallize synergies between ERM,
Legal/Compliance and Internal Audit,
improving their overall efficiency
and effectiveness.

All engagements scheduled for
2011 – 72 percent in high risk areas
– were successfully fulfilled. A number
of additional engagements were also
taken on, in response to management
requests and calls to the Compliance
Helpline.

Corporate Control maintains, and works to steadily
improve, our Corporate Governance processes,
by building our capabilities and encouraging best
practice throughout the company

Business
review

A comprehensive top-down
exercise with some of our executives
to identify and assess company risks
was concluded in 2011. Additional
initiatives such as scenario analysis
and mitigation options are in progress,
to ensure that future strategies
and objectives take into account
the uncertainties which have
been identified.

Internal Audit’s assurance and
support add value by improving
our operations and internal control
systems, helping the company
achieve its objectives, by evaluating
and improving the effectiveness
of our risk management, control
and governance processes through
a systematic, disciplined approach.

Performance
stories

By anticipating, assessing and
mitigating risk, effective ERM helps
us improve our planning and strategic
decision-making and hence our ability
to achieve our strategic objectives,
offering our investors and other
stakeholders the best possible assurance
and transparency. All of which help
boost our competitive advantage
and support our day-to-day success
and long-term growth.

healthy environment is being maintained,
and that we, as a company, are
complying with all relevant laws
and Board and management policies.
Where appropriate, they work with
customers to achieve their objectives.

statements
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uncertainties an organization faces
in creating value. Our approach is
built on current best practices, such
as ISO 31000 & BS 25999, to ensure
that all our business processes and
strategies embody the best and most
thorough preventive and reactive risk
management techniques available.
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Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) and its subsidiaries (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET
Year ended 31 December 2011
(Saudi Riyals in ’000)

2010

4

50,389,372

50,648,387

Accounts receivable

5

31,426,445

28,889,528

Inventories

6

31,463,970

26,122,077

Prepayments and other current assets

7

19,121,688

11,439,378

132,401,475

117,099,370

Total current assets
Non-current assets
Investments

8

9,701,081

8,904,419

Property, plant and equipment

9

165,804,557

164,888,871

Intangible assets

10

21,890,594

22,624,270

Other non-current assets

11

2,985,941

2,727,973

200,382,173

199,145,533

TOTAL ASSETS

332,783,648

316,244,903

13

16,388,099

16,886,914

Short-term bank borrowings

14

1,333,423

1,120,508

Current portion of long-term debt

15

13,264,041

15,633,638

Accruals and other current liabilities

16

8,943,835

8,325,765

Zakat payable

17

3,140,396

2,337,889

43,069,794

44,304,714

Total current liabilities

15

87,907,399

93,848,012

Employee benefits

18

8,554,791

7,528,538

Other non-current liabilities

19

4,046,030

4,417,060

Total non-current liabilities

100,508,220

105,793,610

Total liabilities

143,578,014

150,098,324

20

30,000,000

30,000,000

Statutory reserve

21

15,000,000

15,000,000

General reserve

21

69,780,661

58,753,396

Retained earnings
Total shareholders’ equity
Minority interests

22

23,241,750

17,028,665

138,022,411

120,782,061
45,364,518

189,205,634

166,146,579

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

332,783,648

316,244,903

The accompanying notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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51,183,223

Total equity
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EQUITY
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
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Non-current liabilities
Long-term debt

OUR
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LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
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Total non-current assets
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stories

2011
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Note

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) and its subsidiaries (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF income
Year ended 31 December 2011
(Saudi Riyals in ’000)

2011

2010

Sales

189,898,253

151,970,027

Cost of sales

(127,767,893)

(103,423,348)

						

Note

62,130,360

48,546,679

(13,291,989)

(10,654,084)

48,838,371

37,892,595

2,039,461

1,256,077

Financial charges

(2,992,641)

(3,394,268)

INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTERESTS AND ZAKAT

47,885,191

35,754,404

(16,043,441)

(11,725,739)

GROSS PROFIT
Selling, general and administrative expenses

23

INCOME FROM MAIN OPERATIONS
Investments and other income

Minority interests’ share in the net results of subsidiaries

24

22

INCOME BEFORE ZAKAT
Zakat

17

NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR

31,841,750

24,028,665

(2,600,000)

(2,500,000)

29,241,750

21,528,665

EARNINGS PER SHARE (SR):
Attributable to income from main operations

25

16.28

12.63

Attributable to net income for the year

25

9.75

7.18

The accompanying notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) and its subsidiaries (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended 31 December 2011
(Saudi Riyals in ’000)

2010

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before zakat

31,841,750

24,028,665

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization

11,815,334

10,609,854
(630,234)

16,043,441

11,725,739

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable

(2,536,917)

(8,355,760)

Inventories

(5,341,893)

(2,352,087)

Prepayments and other current assets

(7,682,310)

(6,476,638)

Accounts payable
Employee benefits
Other non-current liabilities

(498,815)

5,180,663

447,946

(3,438,991)

1,026,253

484,053

(371,030)

915,800

(1,797,493)

(2,426,129)

Net cash from operating activities

42,144,461

29,264,935

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Property, plant and equipment, net

(10,641,972)

(16,100,221)

Investments, net
Intangible assets, net
Other non-current assets, net
Net cash used in investing activities

24,556
(1,934,441)

(1,168,157)

(1,692,429)

(12,250,170)

(19,702,535)

212,915

180,734

(8,310,210)

3,406,669

Minority interests, net

(10,224,736)

(10,736,625)

Dividends paid

(11,831,275)

(8,961,977)

Net cash used in financing activities

(30,153,306)

(16,111,199)

Long-term debt, net

(6,548,799)

50,648,387

57,197,186

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (NOTE 4)

50,389,372

50,648,387

DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

notes to
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(259,015)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
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FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Short-term bank borrowings, net

5,143
(445,184)
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Zakat paid
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Accruals and other current liabilities

Performance
stories

(801,805)

Minority interests’ share in the net results of subsidiaries

Share in results of associated companies, net
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The accompanying notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) and its subsidiaries (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2011
(Saudi Riyals in ’000)

Share
Statutory
General
Retained
Note
						
Capital
Reserve
Reserve
Earnings
Balance as of 1 January 2010

Total

30,000,000

15,000,000

54,478,089

8,776,707

108,254,796

Annual dividends 2009

-

-

-

(4,500,000)

(4,500,000)

Board of directors’ remuneration

-

-

-

(1,400)

(1,400)

Transfer to general reserve

-

-

4,275,307

(4,275,307)

-

-

-

-

21,528,665

21,528,665

	Net income for the year
Interim dividends 2010
Balance as of 31 December 2010

-

-

-

(4,500,000)

(4,500,000)

30,000,000

15,000,000

58,753,396

17,028,665

120,782,061

Annual dividends 2010

29

-

-

-

(6,000,000)

(6,000,000)

Board of directors’ remuneration

29

-

-

-

(1,400)

(1,400)

Transfer to general reserve

29

-

-

11,027,265

(11,027,265)

-

-

-

-

29,241,750

29,241,750

-

-

-

(6,000,000)

(6,000,000)

30,000,000

15,000,000

69,780,661

23,241,750

138,022,411

Net income for the year
Interim dividends 2011
Balance as of 31 December 2011

29

The accompanying notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) and its subsidiaries (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2011
(Saudi Riyals in ’000)
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1. ORGANIZATION AND ACTIVITIES
Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) is a Saudi Joint Stock Company established pursuant to Royal Decree Number M/66 dated
13 Ramadan 1396H (corresponding to 6 September 1976) and registered in Riyadh under commercial registration No. 1010010813
dated 14 Muharram 1397H (corresponding to 4 January 1977). SABIC is 70% owned by the Government of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
and 30% by the private sector.
SABIC and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are engaged in the manufacturing, marketing and distribution of chemical, fertilizer and metal
products in global markets.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards generally accepted in the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia issued by the Saudi Organization for Certified Public Accountants (SOCPA).
Accounting convention
The consolidated financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the measurement at fair value of
available for sale investments and derivative financial instruments, using the accrual basis of accounting and the going concern concept.
Use of estimates
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements by management requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities. The actual results ultimately may differ from these estimates.

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements are comprised of the financial statements of the Group, as adjusted by the elimination of significant
inter-company balances and transactions. A subsidiary is an entity in which SABIC has a direct or indirect equity investment of more than
50% or over which it exerts effective management control. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared using accounting
policies which are consistent with those of SABIC. The subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which SABIC is able to exercise effective
management control.
Direct and indirect shareholding %
2010

SABIC Industrial Investments Company (SIIC) and its subsidiaries

100.00

100.00

SABIC Luxembourg S.a.r.l.(SLUX) and its subsidiaries

100.00

100.00

SABIC Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. (SAPPL) and its subsidiaries

100.00

100.00

Arabian Petrochemical Company and its subsidiary (Petrokemya)

100.00

100.00

Saudi Iron and Steel Company (Hadeed)

100.00

100.00

SABIC Sukuk Company (Sukuk)

100.00

100.00

SABIC Industrial Catalyst Company (Sabcat)

100.00

100.00

Saudi European Petrochemical Company (Ibn Zahr)

80.00

80.00

Jubail United Petrochemical Company (United)

75.00

75.00

71.50

71.50

National Industrial Gases Company (Gas)

70.00

70.00

51.95

51.95

Saudi Methanol Company (Ar-Razi)

50.00

50.00

Al-Jubail Fertilizer Company (Al-Bayroni)

50.00

50.00

Saudi Yanbu Petrochemical Company (Yanpet)

50.00

50.00

National Methanol Company (Ibn Sina)

50.00

50.00

Saudi Petrochemical Company (Sadaf)

50.00

50.00

Eastern Petrochemical Company (Sharq)

50.00

50.00

Al-Jubail Petrochemical Company (Kemya)

50.00

50.00

Arabian Industrial Fiber Company (Ibn Rushd)

47.26

47.26

Saudi Arabian Fertilizer Company (Safco)

42.99

42.99

Saudi Kayan Petrochemical Company (Saudi Kayan)

35.00

35.00
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Yanbu National Petrochemical Company (Yansab)
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National Chemical Fertilizer Company (Ibn Al-Baytar)
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The subsidiaries consolidated in these consolidated financial statements are as follows:

Business
review

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The significant accounting policies, applied consistently, are as follows:

Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) and its subsidiaries (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)
31 December 2011
(Saudi Riyals in ’000)

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)
All directly owned subsidiaries are incorporated in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia except for SLUX and SAPPL which are incorporated
in Luxembourg and the Republic of Singapore, respectively. Yansab, Safco, and Saudi Kayan are quoted Saudi Joint Stock Companies.
Saudi Kayan commenced its commercial operations on 1 October 2011.
SINOPEC/SABIC Tianjin Petrochemical Co. Ltd, a jointly controlled entity, equally owned by SIIC and China Petroleum & Chemical
Corporation (SINOPEC) has been proportionately consolidated in these consolidated financial statements.
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, short- term deposits, demand deposits, and highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.
Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable are stated at the invoiced amount less any provision for doubtful debts. An estimate for doubtful debts is made when
the collection of the receivable amount is considered doubtful. Bad debts are written off as incurred.
Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value. Cost of raw materials, consumables, spare parts and finished goods is principally
determined on a weighted average cost basis. Inventories of work in progress and finished goods include cost of materials, labor and an
appropriate proportion of direct overheads.
Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation except for freehold land and construction work in
progress which are stated at cost. Expenditure on maintenance and repairs is expensed, while expenditure on improvements is capitalized.
Financial charges incurred on borrowings related to property, plant and equipment during the period of construction are capitalised as
part of the cost of the property, plant and equipment. Financing charges are capitalised up to the date the item of property, plant and
equipment is ready for its intended use.
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the applicable assets using the straight-line method. Leasehold improvements are
depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life or the remaining term of the lease. Depreciation for construction work in progress
commences when the relevant capital project is ready for its intended use.
The estimated years of depreciation of the principal classes of assets are as follows:
Buildings

33 years

Plant and equipment

20 years

Furniture, fixtures and vehicles

4–10 years

Investments
Associated companies
Investments of 20% or more in the share capital of investees, other than subsidiary companies, and over which the Group exercises
significant influence, are reflected in the consolidated financial statements based on the equity method. The Group’s share in the financial
results of these investees is recognized in the consolidated statement of income.
Available for sale
This represents investments in financial assets neither acquired for trading purposes nor held to maturity. These are stated at fair value.
Differences between the fair value and the cost, if material, are reported separately in the consolidated statement of changes in
shareholders’ equity. Any decline other than temporary in the value of these investments is charged to the consolidated statement of income.
Fair value is determined by reference to the market value if an open market exists, or on the basis of the most recent financial statements.
Otherwise, cost is considered to be the fair value.
Held to maturity
This represents investments that are acquired with the intention of being held to maturity, and these are carried at cost (adjusted for any
premium or discount), less any decline in value which is other than temporary. Such investments are classified as non-current assets with the
exception of investments maturing in the following twelve months.
Jointly controlled entities
A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity that is subject
to joint control. In the consolidated financial statements, the Group reports its interests in jointly controlled entities using proportionate
consolidation, whereby the Group’s share of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of jointly controlled entities is combined on a
line-by-line basis with the equivalent items in the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
Short-term investments
Short-term investments with maturities of more than three months but less than a year are included under current assets. Income from
these investments is recognized on an accrual basis.
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Impairment
The Group periodically reviews the carrying amounts of its long-term tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered any impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Performance
stories

Pre-operating expenses
Expenses incurred during the development of new projects and their start-up periods, and which are expected to provide benefits in future
periods, are deferred or capitalized. The deferred pre-operating expenses are amortized starting from the commencement of the
commercial operations using a straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated period of benefit or seven years.

statements
& Reports

Intangible assets
Goodwill
The excess of consideration paid over the fair value of net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. Goodwill is periodically re-measured and
reported in the consolidated financial statements at carrying value after being adjusted for impairment, if any. The carrying amount of
negative goodwill, if any, is netted off against the fair value of non-current assets.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset or cash generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment is recognized in the consolidated statement of income.
Business
review

Except for goodwill, where impairment subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset or the cash generating unit is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment been recognized for the asset or cash generating unit in prior years. A reversal of impairment is
recognized immediately in the consolidated statement of income.
Accounts payable and accruals
Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods or services received, whether billed by the suppliers and service
providers or not.
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REsponsibilities

Dividends
Final dividends are recognized as a liability at the time of their approval by the General Assembly. Interim dividends are recorded as and
when approved by the Board of Directors.
Zakat and income tax
Zakat is provided in accordance with the Regulations of the Department of Zakat and Income Tax (DZIT) in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
and on an accrual basis. The provision is charged to the consolidated statement of income. Differences, if any, resulting from the final
assessments are adjusted in the year of their finalization. Foreign shareholders in subsidiaries are subject to income tax which is included
in minority interest in the consolidated financial statements.
For subsidiaries outside the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, provision for tax is computed in accordance with tax regulations of the
respective countries.

Revenue recognition
Sales represent the invoiced value of goods shipped and services rendered by the Group during the year, net of any trade and quantity
discounts. Generally sales are reported net of marketing and distribution expenses incurred in accordance with executed marketing and
off-take agreements.
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Production costs and direct expenses are classified as cost of sales. All other expenses, including selling and distribution expenses not
deducted from sales are classified as selling, general and administrative expenses.

Foreign currency translation
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Saudi Riyals at the rates of exchange prevailing at the time of such transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are retranslated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the balance sheet date. Gains and losses from settlement and translation of foreign currency transactions are included in the consolidated
statement of income.
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Technology and innovation expenses
Technology and innovation expenses are charged to the consolidated statement of income when incurred.

notes to
the accounts

Employee home ownership program
Unsold housing units constructed for eventual sale to eligible employees are included under land and buildings and are depreciated over
33 years. Upon signing the sale contract with the eligible employees, the relevant housing units are classified under other non-current assets.

financial
statements

Employee benefits
Employee end of service benefits are provided for in accordance with the requirements of the Saudi Arabian Labor Law and SABIC’s policies.
Employee early retirement plan costs are provided for in accordance with the Group’s policies and are charged to the consolidated
statement of income in the year the employee retires. The Group has pension plans for its employees in overseas jurisdictions. The eligible
employees participate in either defined contribution or defined benefit plans. The pension plans take into consideration the legal framework
of labor and social security laws of the countries where the subsidiaries are incorporated.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency translation (continued)
The financial statements of foreign operations are translated into Saudi Riyals using the exchange rate at each balance sheet date for
assets and liabilities, and the average exchange rates for revenues and expenses. Components of equity, other than retained earnings,
are translated at the rates prevailing at the date of their occurrence. Translation adjustments, if material, are recorded as a component
of shareholders’ equity.
Derivative financial instruments
The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its exposure to certain portions of its interest rate risks arising from financing
activities. The Group generally designates these as cash flow hedges of interest rate risk. The use of financial derivatives is governed by
the Group’s policies, which provide principles on the use of financial derivatives consistent with the Group’s risk management strategy.
The Group does not use derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes. Derivative financial instruments are initially measured
at fair value on the contract date and are re-measured to fair value at subsequent reporting dates.
Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that are designated as effective hedges of future cash flows are recognized
directly in equity, if material and the ineffective portion is recognized in the consolidated statement of income. If the cash flow hedge
of a firm commitment or forecasted transaction results in the recognition of an asset or a liability, then, at the time the asset or liability
is recognized, the associated gain or loss on the derivative that had previously been recognized is included in the initial measurement of
the asset or liability. For hedges that do not result in the recognition of an asset or a liability, amounts deferred in equity are recognized
in consolidated statement of income in the same period in which the hedged item affects net income or loss.
Changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized in the consolidated
statement of income as they arise. Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or
exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. At that time, for forecast transactions, any cumulative gain or loss on the hedging
instrument recognized in equity is retained in equity until the forecasted transactions occurs. If a hedged transaction is no longer
expected to occur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognized in equity is transferred to consolidated statement of income for the year.
Leasing
Leases are classified as capital leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
Assets held under capital leases are recognized as assets of the Group at the lower of the present value of the minimum lease payments
or the fair market value of the assets at the inception of the lease.
Finance costs, which represent the difference between the total leasing commitments and the lower of the present value of the minimum
lease payments or the fair market value of the assets at the inception of the lease, are charged to the consolidated statement of income
over the term of the relevant lease in order to produce a constant periodic rate of return on the remaining balance of the obligations for
each accounting period.
Rental payments under operating leases are charged to the consolidated statement of income on a straight-line basis over the term
of the operating lease.
Segment reporting
A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing products or services (a business segment)
or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment, which is subject to risks and rewards that are different
from those of other segments.
4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2011

2010

Time deposits

45,781,746

45,660,671

Bank balances

4,607,626

4,987,716

50,389,372

50,648,387

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 2011 includes restricted cash balances amounting to SR 953 million (2010: SR 845 million),
which represents employee savings plan deposits held in separate bank accounts which are not available to the Group.
5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLe
Trade accounts receivable
Amounts due from joint venture partners (note 12)
Less: Provision for doubtful debts

2011

2010

27,561,425

25,176,957

4,120,427

4,036,000

31,681,852

29,212,957

(255,407)

(323,429)

31,426,445

28,889,528

No single customer accounts for more than 5% of the Group’s sales for the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2010.
60

Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) and its subsidiaries (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)
31 December 2011
(Saudi Riyals in ’000)

Finished goods

2011

2010

17,290,349

12,741,517

7,854,012

7,578,824

Spare parts

5,659,482

5,349,106

Goods in transit

1,517,307

1,256,396

204,054

133,947

32,525,204

27,059,790

Work in progress
Less: Provision for slow moving and obsolete items

7. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
						
Short-term investments

Employee home ownership and others

(937,713)

31,463,970

26,122,077

2011

2010

15,775,549

8,874,080

1,276,672

579,695

511,075

670,049

1,558,392

1,315,554

19,121,688

11,439,378

Business
review

Prepaid expenses
Taxes and subsidy receivables

(1,061,234)

Performance
stories

Raw materials

statements
& Reports

6. INVENTORIES
						

Short-term investments represents deposits placed with banks for periods of more than three months but less than a year.
Employee home ownership and others include advances to contractors, accrued income on time deposits and miscellaneous assets.
Shareholding
%
Associated companies
Gulf Petrochemical Industries Co. (GPIC)

33.33

Shareholding in equity
2011

2010

662,532

578,646

31.28

169,722

175,124

Ma’aden Phosphate Company (MPC)

30.00

1,848,851

1,850,906

Power and Water Utilities Company (MARAFIQ)

25.00

1,584,502

1,508,741

Aluminum Bahrain BSC (ALBA)

20.62

1,649,881

1,431,672

National Chemical Carrier Company (NCC)

20.00

207,535
638,557

7,007,177

6,391,181

Held to maturity

2,572,400

2,370,517

Available for sale

121,504

142,721

9,701,081

8,904,419

The movement of investments in associated companies is as follows:

2010
6,199,149

Share in earnings for the year, net (note 24)

801,805

630,234

Additions during the year

331,753

78,793

-

(124,297)

Dividends received

(517,562)

(392,698)

Balance at the end of the year

7,007,177

6,391,181

Disposals during the year
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2011
6,391,181

Balance at the beginning of the year

notes to
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214,311
877,378

Others

financial
statements

Gulf Aluminum Rolling Mills Co. (GARMCO)
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8. INVESTMENTS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)
31 December 2011
(Saudi Riyals in ’000)

8. INVESTMENTS (continued)
NCC, MARAFIQ and MPC are incorporated in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. GPIC, GARMCO and ALBA are incorporated in the
Kingdom of Bahrain. Others include investments in associated companies held by subsidiaries of SLUX.
Held to maturity
This item represents investment in Sukuk and bonds.
Available for sale
This item comprises investments in mutual funds and other financial assets. These are recorded at market price.
9. Property Plant and equipment

Cost:
At the beginning of the year
Additions
Transfers/disposals

Land and
buildings

Plant and
equipment

Furniture,
fixtures and
vehicles

Construction
work in
progress

Total
2011

Total
2010

21,783,440

178,859,858

3,069,020

53,733,232

257,445,550

243,421,473

519,170

2,554,641

83,358

8,197,806

11,354,975

20,342,327

3,285,144

37,436,006

(334,047)

(41,594,702)

(1,207,599)

(4,819,817)

(190,346)

(390,484)

(9,368)

(12,847)

(603,045)

(1,498,433)

25,397,408

218,460,021

2,808,963

20,323,489

266,989,881

257,445,550

Depreciation:
At the beginning of the year

8,832,071

81,347,895

2,376,713

-

92,556,679

85,882,407

Charge for the year

1,024,140

8,853,657

268,995

-

10,146,792

9,190,220

Transfers/disposals

(582,783)

(322,319)

(287,016)

-

(1,192,118)

(1,854,398)

Currency translation adjustment
At the end of the year

(43,526)

(274,148)

(8,355)

-

(326,029)

(661,550)

At the end of the year

9,229,902

89,605,085

2,350,337

-

101,185,324

92,556,679

Net book amounts:
At 31 December 2011

16,167,506

128,854,936

458,626

20,323,489

165,804,557

At 31 December 2010

12,951,369

97,511,963

692,307

53,733,232

Currency translation adjustment

164,888,871

Construction work in progress mainly represents the expansion of existing plants and new projects being executed by certain subsidiaries.
The related capital commitments are reported in note 30. The financing charges capitalized during 2011 amounted to SR 0.6 billion
(2010: SR 0.3 billion).
Land and buildings include an amount of SR 1.1 billion as at 31 December 2011 (2010: SR 0.96 billion) representing the cost of freehold
land. The land on which plant and related facilities of certain subsidiaries in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia are constructed are leased from
the Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu under renewable lease agreements for a period up to 30 years.
Property, plant and equipment of certain subsidiaries in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia are mortgaged to Saudi Industrial Development Fund
(SIDF) as security for its term loans.
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goodwill

2011

2010

13,141,835

13,372,811

5,197,500

5,698,951

pre-operating and deferred costs, net

3,551,259

3,552,508

21,890,594

22,624,270

2011

2010

13,372,811

14,060,957

(230,976)

(688,146)

13,141,835

13,372,811

Goodwill
The movement in the group’s reported goodwill at 31 december is as follows:
At the beginning of the year
Exchange differences, net
At the end of the year

BUSInESS
REvIEW

Impairment assessment
Based on the goodwill impairment test performed at the group level during the year ended 31 december 2011, no indicators of
impairment were identified.

pERfORMAnCE
STORIES

patents, trademarks and other intangibles, net

STATEMEnTS
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10. intanGiBLe aSSetS

Goodwill’s recoverable amount has been determined based on “value-in-use” calculations on the basis of discounted cash flows based
on management approved projected cash flows for the relevant cash generating units for a five-year period. The cash flows beyond the
five-year period are extrapolated using an estimated terminal growth rate. Management believes the growth rate used does not exceed
the long-term average growth rate for the business. The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks relevant to the business.
The “value-in-use” method shows that the recoverable amount calculation is most sensitive to changes in the long-term and terminal
growth rates, discount rate, working capital and capital expenditure assumptions in the terminal period.

pre-operating and deferred costs
pre-operating expenses include plant commissioning and start-up costs. The deferred pre-operating expenses are amortized over a period
of benefit not exceeding 7 years.
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patents, trademarks and other intangibles
Patents, trademarks and other intangible assets are amortized over varying expected periods of benefit.

11. otHer non-Current aSSetS
2010

1,175,985

1,458,031

deferred taxes and others

1,809,956

1,269,942

2,985,941

2,727,973

Deferred taxes and others
deferred taxes relate to the subsidiaries of SlUx operating in various tax jurisdictions. Others mainly include pensions, IT development costs,
royalties and technology fees and other assets.
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12. tranSaCtionS witH joint Venture partnerS
In the ordinary course of business operations, certain affiliates of SABIC sell their products to joint venture partners in accordance with
marketing and off-take agreements. Sales to joint venture partners during the year ended 31 December 2011 amounted to SR 19.5 billion
(2010: SR 12.9 billion). Certain joint venture partners also provide technology and innovation, and other services to certain SABIC affiliates
in conformity with executed agreements. Balances due from/to joint venture partners are shown in notes 5 and 13, respectively.

noteS to
tHe aCCountS

Employee advances and home ownership receivables
Certain subsidiaries have established employee home ownership programs that offer eligible employees the opportunity to buy residential
units constructed by these subsidiaries. The cost of land and direct construction costs are repayable by the employee over a period of
20 years. The ownership of the housing units is transferred to the employee upon full payment of the amounts due.

fInAnCIAl
STATEMEnTS

2011
Employee advances and home ownership receivables
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13. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
						
Trade accounts payable
Amounts due to joint venture partners (note 12)

2011

2010

15,680,236

15,739,381

707,863

1,147,533

16,388,099

16,886,914

14. SHORT-TERM BANK BORROWINGS
Short-term bank borrowings at 31 December 2011, which bear financing charges at prevailing market rates, amounted to SR 1.33 billion
(2010: SR 1.12 billion). The Group had unused credit facilities at 31 December 2011 amounting to SR 5.01 billion (2010: SR 3.9 billion).
15. LONG-TERM DEBT
						

2011

2010

Term Loans
Public Investment Fund (PIF)

7,782,094

8,720,906

Saudi Industrial Development Fund (SIDF)

3,300,760

3,235,150

Commercial debt

61,698,911

65,380,763

Total term loans

72,781,765

77,336,819

Sukuk

13,000,000

16,000,000

Bonds and notes

15,389,675

16,144,831

Total long-term debt

101,171,440

109,481,650

Less: Current portion

(13,264,041)

(15,633,638)

Non-current portion

87,907,399

93,848,012

Term Loans
The PIF and SIDF term loans are generally repayable in semi-annual installments and financing charges on these loans are at varying rates
above LIBOR. The administration fees related to the SIDF loans paid are capitalized as part of the plant construction costs.
During 2007, the Group borrowed SR 25.01 billion (USD 6.66 billion) from a syndicate of bank lenders in the form of two senior secured
term loans (Term Loans A and B), for the acquisition of SABIC Innovative Plastics Holding B.V. (SIP), a wholly owned subsidiary of SLUX.
Term Loan A had an initial funded amount of USD 1.5 billion including a subset that was funded as EUR 93.647 million. Term Loan A has a
6.5 year term and amortizes at 5% each quarter beginning December 2009 rising to 7.5% for the quarters ending September and December
2013 with the remaining 10% due upon maturity. Term Loan A bears interest at floating rate LIBOR for USD or EURIBOR for EUR, as
appropriate, plus a specified margin. Term Loan B had an initial funded amount of USD 5.165 billion including a subset that was funded as
EUR 1.313 billion. Term Loan B has a 7 year term, and amortizes at 0.25% each quarter beginning December 2007, with the remaining
93.25% due upon maturity. Term Loan B bears interest at floating rate LIBOR for USD or EURIBOR for EUR, as appropriate, plus a specified
margin. Significant amounts of select tranches of Term Loans A and B have been voluntarily prepaid.
The Group had obtained other commercial loans from various financial institutions in order to finance its ongoing projects which are
repayable in installments at varying interest rates in conformity with varying repayment terms set out in the applicable loan agreements.
The financing charges are payable in accordance with the terms set out in the relevant loan agreements.
SABIC has issued guarantees to different commercial banks for the loan facilities amounting to SR 9 billion (2010: SR 4.5 billion) for some of
its affiliates in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, for funding their projects and expansions.
Sukuk
On 29 July 2006, SABIC issued its first Sukuk amounting to SR 3 billion at par value of SR 50,000 each without discount or premium,
maturing in 2026. On 16 July 2011, SABIC purchased the assets of its first Sukuk amounting to SR 3 billion in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Sukuk.
On 15 July 2007, SABIC issued its second Sukuk amounting to SR 8 billion, at par value of SR 10,000 each, subject to minimum holding of
SR 50,000, without discount and premium, maturing in 2027. The second Sukuk has been classified under the current portion of long-term
debt as of 31 December 2011.
On 3 May 2008, SABIC issued its third Sukuk amounting to SR 5 billion, at par value of SR 10,000 each, without discount or premium,
maturing in 2028.
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At the end of each five year period, SABIC shall pay an amount equal to 10% of the aggregate face value of the Sukuk as bonus to the Sukuk
holders. SABIC has provided an undertaking to the Sukuk holders to purchase the Sukuk from the Sukuk holders on the first, second and third
“fifth year date” (the respective periodic distribution date following after fifth, tenth and fifteenth year of issue) at an amount equivalent to
90%, 60% and 30% of the face value respectively.
Bonds and notes
In 2008, SABIC Capital I B.v. (a wholly owned indirect subsidiary of SlUx) executed an exchange offer to replace SABIC Europe B.v. in
carrying the liability of the unsecured Euro 750 million Euro-bond which carries a fixed coupon rate of 4.5% with a final maturity date due
on 28 november 2013.
In 2010, SABIC Capital I B.V. issued a five year USD 1 billion bond with a coupon rate of 3% and a final maturity date due on 2 November 2015.

pERfORMAnCE
STORIES

As of 31 december 2011, total outstanding Sukuk amounted to SR 13 billion (SR 16 billion as of 31 december 2010).
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15. lONg-TErM DEBT (continued)
Sukuk (continued)
The Sukuk issuances bear a rate of return based on SAIBOR plus a specified margin payable quarterly in arrears from the net income received
under the Sukuk assets held by the Sukuk custodian “SABIC Sukuk Company,” a wholly owned subsidiary of SABIC.

On 31 August 2007, SIP issued senior unsecured notes of USD 1.5 billion with a final maturity date due on 15 August 2015. The outstanding
senior unsecured notes were voluntarily redeemed in full on 15 August 2011.
BUSInESS
REvIEW

On 29 December 2009, SABIC entered into an agreement with the Public Investment Fund (PIF) for a private placement of unsecured Saudi
Riyal notes amounting to SR 10 billion with multiple tranches. Such tranches when drawn will have a bullet maturity after 7 years.
SABIC issued its first Saudi Riyal note tranche in 2009 totaling SR 2 billion. Additional tranches totaling SR 6 billion were issued in 2010 and
2011. As on 31 december 2011, total Saudi Riyal notes under the above mentioned instruments amounted to SR 8 billion (SR 5 billion as of
31 december 2010).
The aggregate repayment schedule of long-term debt is as follows:
2010

-

15,633,638

2012

13,264,041

13,123,577

2013

14,734,896

14,783,015

2014

11,600,097

13,284,655

2015

13,597,200

16,180,072

2016

13,028,977

9,115,852

34,946,229

27,360,841

Total

101,171,440

109,481,650

2011

2010

16. aCCruaLS anD otHer Current LiaBiLitieS
Accrued liabilities
Taxes payable
dividend payable

2,727,419

1,717,120

1,518,382

793,685

624,959

3,547,754

3,455,005

8,943,835

8,325,765

Taxes payable include tax payable by foreign partners and overseas affiliates. Others mainly include contract retentions, employees related
payables and accrued financials charges.

noteS to
tHe aCCountS

Others

2,885,276

fInAnCIAl
STATEMEnTS
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17. ZAKAT PAYABLE
The zakat is based on the financial statements of the Group. The movement in the Group’s zakat provisions is as follows:
2011

2010

At the beginning of the year

2,337,889

2,264,018

Provided during the year

2,600,000

2,500,000

Paid during the year

(1,797,493)

(2,426,129)

3,140,396

2,337,889

At the end of the year

Zakat returns of SABIC and its wholly owned subsidiaries are submitted to the Department of Zakat and Income Tax (DZIT) based on separate
consolidated financial statements prepared for zakat purposes only. Other partially owned subsidiaries file their zakat returns separately.
SABIC has filed its zakat returns with the DZIT up to the year ended 31 December 2010, and settled the zakat dues accordingly. SABIC has
cleared its zakat status with DZIT up to the year ended 31 December 2009. SABIC has received the zakat certificates up to the year ended
31 December 2010; however, the zakat assessment for the year ended 31 December 2010 is under review by the DZIT.
18. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
						

2011

2010

7,441,007

6,839,620

Thrift plan

825,462

672,771

Early retirement plan

288,322

16,147

8,554,791

7,528,538

End of service benefits

19. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
						
Deferred tax and other liabilities
Obligations under capital leases (note 30)

2011

2010

3,203,591

3,517,886

842,439

899,174

4,046,030

4,417,060

Deferred tax and other liabilities mainly include deferred taxes recorded in foreign subsidiaries and other long-term payables.
20. SHARE CAPITAL
SABIC’s share capital amounting to SR 30 billion is divided into 3 billion shares of SR 10 each as of 31 December 2011 and 2010.
21. RESERVES
Statutory reserve
In accordance with the Saudi Arabian Regulations for Companies, SABIC must set aside 10% of net income in each year until it has built up
the reserve equal to one half of the share capital. This having been achieved, SABIC has resolved to discontinue such transfers. The reserve is
not available for distribution.
In accordance with SABIC’s Bye-Laws, the General Assembly can establish a general reserve as an appropriation of retained earnings.
The general reserve can be increased or decreased by a resolution of the shareholders and is available for distribution.
22. MINORITY INTERESTS
The minority interests are shown in the consolidated balance sheet as part of equity. The minority interests in the net results of subsidiaries
are shown separately in the consolidated statement of income.
The movement of minority interests in the consolidated balance sheet is as follows:
						

2011

2010

At the beginning of the year

45,364,518

44,375,404

Minority interests in the net results of subsidiaries

16,043,441

11,725,739

(10,224,736)

(10,736,625)

51,183,223

45,364,518

Dividends paid and others
At the end of the year

66

Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) and its subsidiaries (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)
31 December 2011
(Saudi Riyals in ’000)

2010

5,232,894

4,398,079

Selling and distribution expenses

5,076,991

3,857,830

Administrative expenses

2,068,239

1,616,912

819,740

652,288

94,125

128,975

13,291,989

10,654,084

Technology and innovation expenses
Depreciation and amortization

24. INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME
2010
449,649

Share in results of associated companies, net (note 8)

801,805

630,234

Others

693,802

176,194

2,039,461

1,256,077

Others include insurance claims, net results of disposals of property, plant and equipment, exchange rate differences and other
miscellaneous items.

OUR
REsponsibilities

25. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The earnings per share are calculated based on the weighted average number of outstanding shares at the end of the years ended
31 December 2011 and 2010.
26. SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Group’s operations consist of the following business segments:
• The chemicals segment, includes chemicals, polymers, performance chemicals and innovative plastics.
• The fertilizers segment, consists of fertilizer products.
• The metals segment, consists of steel products.
• The corporate segment, includes the corporate operations, technology and innovation centers, the investment activities and
SABIC Industrial Investments Company (SIIC).
Fertilizers

Metals

Corporate

Consolidation
adjustments
& eliminations

Total

Sales

218,725,232

8,654,188

15,532,317

17,876,726

(70,890,210)

189,898,253

47,037,620

5,705,770

2,829,398

5,104,471

1,453,101

62,130,360

32,618,414

5,952,051

2,036,028

30,853,853

(42,218,596)

29,241,750

	Total assets

255,712,578

14,387,095

23,213,401

219,156,430

(179,685,856)

332,783,648

	Total liabilities

164,394,609

1,851,037

6,109,477

75,129,418

(103,906,527)

143,578,014

167,905,106

6,775,769

13,357,695

12,192,987

(48,261,530)

151,970,027

31 December 2010
Sales

38,012,037

4,195,846

1,939,107

3,521,891

877,798

48,546,679

24,739,950

4,705,002

1,210,160

22,999,485

(32,125,932)

21,528,665

Total assets

249,509,558

12,888,854

20,030,129

190,838,477

(157,022,115)

316,244,903

Total liabilities

163,875,811

1,889,509

4,192,316

65,249,620

(85,108,932)

150,098,324
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23. SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Saudi Basic Industries Corporation (SABIC) and its subsidiaries (A Saudi Joint Stock Company)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(continued)
31 December 2011
(Saudi Riyals in ’000)

26. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
The net income amounts of the above segments include share in earnings of subsidiaries and associated companies. Also, the total assets
amounts in these segments include investment balances with respect to subsidiaries.
A substantial portion of the Group’s operating assets are located in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. The principal markets for the Group’s
chemical products are Europe, USA, the Middle East, and Asia Pacific. While the corporate activities are based in the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia, the principal markets for the Group’s fertilizers segment are mainly in South East Asia, Australia, New Zealand, South America, Africa
and the Middle East. The metals segment sales are mainly in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other Gulf Cooperative Council (GCC) Countries.
27. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT
Financial instruments principally include cash and cash equivalents, accounts and other receivable, derivative financial instruments,
investments in securities, advances, short-term bank borrowings, accounts payable, accruals, long-term debt and other liabilities.
Credit Risk is the risk that one party will fail to discharge an obligation and will cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Group
has no significant concentration of credit risk. Cash is substantially placed with national banks with sound credit ratings. Trade accounts
receivable are carried net of provision for doubtful debts.
Commission Rate Risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in the market commission rates.
The Group has no significant commission bearing long-term assets, but has commission bearing liabilities at 31 December 2011. The Group
manages its borrowings made at floating rates by using commission rate swaps (note 28), which have the economic effect of converting
borrowings from floating rates to fixed rates. The commission rate swaps, when exercised, provide the Group with the right to agree with
the counterparty to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fixed contract rates and floating commission amounts,
calculated by reference to the agreed notional principal amounts.
Liquidity Risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial instruments.
Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial asset quickly at an amount close to its fair value. Liquidity risk is managed by
monitoring on a regular basis that sufficient funds are available to meet any future commitments.
Currency Risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group monitors
the fluctuations in currency exchange rates and manages its effect on the consolidated financial statements accordingly.
Fair Value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s
length transaction. As the consolidated financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, differences can arise
between the book values and fair value estimates. Management believes that the fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are not
materially different from their carrying values.
28. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Group had executed derivative financial instruments including commission rate swaps. The balance outstanding at 31 December 2011
under such agreements was SR 24 billion. (2010: SR 26 billion).
29. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATION OF NET INCOME
The Extraordinary General Assembly, in its annual meeting held on 19 Jumada Al Awwal 1432H corresponding to 23 April 2011, approved
the appropriation of the net income for the year ended 31 December 2010 as follows:
• Distribution of cash dividends of SR 10.5 billion (SR 3.5 per share) including the interim cash dividends amounting to SR 4.5 billion
(SR 1.5 per share) for the first half of 2010;
• Payment of SR 1.4 million as Board of Directors’ remuneration; and
• Transfer of the remaining balance to the general reserve.
On 15 Shaaban 1432H corresponding to 16 July 2011, SABIC approved to distribute interim cash dividends for 2011 amounting to
SR 6 billion (SR 2 per share).
On 22 Muharam 1433H corresponding to 18 December 2011, the Board of Directors proposed a distribution of cash dividend for the
second half of the year ended 31 December 2011 amounting to SR 9 billion (SR 3 per share). The proposed dividends are subject to the
approval of the shareholders at the Annual General Assembly Meeting. The total cash dividends for the year ended 31 December 2011
would amount to SR 15 billion (SR 5 per share).
The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 30 Rabi Awal 1433 H corresponding to 22 February 2012.
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30. COMMITMENTS
Capital commitments
SABIC’s commitment for capital expenditures at 31 December 2011 amounted to approximately SR 19.9 billion (2010: SR 18.4 billion).
Operating lease commitments
Commitments under non-cancelable operating leases with initial terms of greater than one year are as follows:
2010

-

1,208,164

2012

1,369,725

990,328

2013

998,362

842,825

2014

865,334

762,706

2015

716,285

692,558

Thereafter

2,286,960

1,389,796

6,236,666

5,886,377

2010

-

158,493

2012

137,269

120,659

2013

138,008

117,123

2014

138,844

113,934

2015

139,693

111,060

1,043,086

982,652

Net present value of minimum lease payments

1,596,900

1,603,921

Less: Finance charges

(617,192)

(546,254)

Current portion

(137,269)

(158,493)

842,439

899,174

Non-current portion (note 19)

31. CONTINGENCIES
The Group is involved in litigation matters in the ordinary course of business, which are being defended. While the ultimate results of these
matters cannot be determined with certainty, the management does not expect that they will have a material adverse effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group. The Group’s bankers have issued, on its behalf, bank guarantees amounting to SR 1.4 billion
(2010: SR 1.8 billion) in the normal course of business.

33. COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Certain prior year figures have been re-classified to conform with the presentation in the current year.
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32. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In the opinion of the management, there have been no significant subsequent events since the year end that would have a material impact
on the financial position of the Group as reflected in these consolidated financial statements.
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Commitments under capital leases with initial terms of greater than one year are as follows:
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Our manufacturing and
compounding companies
Company

Location

Partnership

Products

ALBA M
Aluminium Bahrain**

Bahrain

SABIC Industrial Investments Company
(20%), State of Bahrain (77%), Brenton
Investments, Germany (3%)

Aluminum (liquid metal, ingots, rolling
slabs, and billet)

AL-BAYRONI C F
Al-Jubail Fertilizer
Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

A 50/50 SABIC joint venture formed in
1979 with Taiwan Fertilizer Company

Ammonia, urea, 2-ethyl hexanol,
and DOP

AR-RAZI C
Saudi Methanol
Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

A 50/50 SABIC joint venture formed
in 1979 with a consortium of Japanese
companies led by Mitsubishi Gas
Chemical Company

Chemical grade methanol

Carville,
Louisiana, USA

Cos-Mar Company owned by: SABIC
Petrochemicals Holding US, Inc (50%)
and Fina Oil and Chemical
Company (50%)

Styrene

 ARMCO M
G
Gulf Aluminum Rolling
Mill Company**

Bahrain

SABIC (31.28%), Kuwait (16.97%), Bahrain
(38.36%), Iraq (4.12%), Oman (2.06%),
Qatar (2.06%) and Gulf Investment
Corporation (5.15%)

Aluminum sheets and can stocks

GAS C
National Industrial
Gases Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia
(head office)

SABIC (70%) and a group of Saudi Arabian
Industrial Gases Companies (30%)

Hydrogen

Yanbu,
Saudi Arabia
(branch)

As above

Oxygen and nitrogen

Geismar,
Louisiana, USA

Geismar Pipeline Joint Venture owned by:
SABIC Petrochemicals Holding US, Inc
(16.6%), and Williams Olefins, LLC (41.66%)
and Union Texas Petroleum (41.66%)

Ethylene by-products, propylene, crude
butadiene, and DAC

G
 PIC C F
Gulf Petrochemical
Industries Company**

Bahrain

Joint venture with equal partnership for
the Petrochemical Industries Company of
Kuwait, State of Bahrain, and SABIC

Methanol, ammonia, and urea

HADEED M
Saudi Iron and
Steel Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Steel rebar, wire rod, hot rolled coils,
cold rolled coils, galvanized coil, and
flat steel products

IBN AL-BAYTAR F
National Chemical
Fertilizer Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

50/50 SABIC joint venture with SAFCO

Ammonia, urea, compound fertilizer,
phosphate, and liquid fertilizer

IBN RUSHD C P
Arabian Industrial
  Fibers Company

Yanbu,
Saudi Arabia

SABIC (45.19%), PIF (33.51%) and a group
of Saudi Arabian and regional private
sector partners (21.30%)

Aromatics (xylenes and benzene),
Purified Terephthalic Acid (PTA), bottle
grade chips, PET, and acetic acid

IBN SINA C
National Methanol
  Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

SABIC (50%), CTE (50% – owned by
Elwood Insurance Ltd., 25% and Texas
Eastern Arabian Ltd., 25%)

Chemical grade methanol, and MTBE

IBN ZAHR C P
  Saudi European
Petrochemical
  Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

SABIC (80%), Ecofuel-Italy (10%),
Arab Petroleum Investment Corporation
APICORP (10%)

MTBE and polypropylene

KEMYA C P
Al-Jubail Petrochemical
Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

A 50/50 SABIC joint venture with
ExxonMobil (USA)

Polyethylene and ethylene

PETROKEMYA C
IP
Arabian
Petrochemical
Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Ethylene, polystyrene, butene-1,
propylene, butadiene, benzene,
polyethylene, VCM, E-PVC, S-PVC,
and ABS

  Cos-Mar Company   IP

Geismar IP
  Pipeline Joint Venture
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Products

SADAF C
Saudi Petrochemical
Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

A 50/50 SABIC joint venture with Shell
Chemicals Arabia, LLC (an affiliate of
Royal Dutch Shell)

Ethylene, crude industrial ethanol,
styrene, caustic soda, ethylene
dichloride, and MTBE

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

SABIC (42.99%), GOSI and Public Pension
Agency (15.4%), public shareholders
(41.61%)

Ammonia, urea, and urea formaldehyde

S ABIC P
Belgium B.V.

Genk,
Belgium

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

STAMAX and PP compounds

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics US LLC

Bay St Louis,
Mississippi, USA

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

SABIC STAMAX® and PP compounds

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
Singapore Pte Ltd.

Benoi,
Singapore

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan*, Cycoloy*, and Cycolac* resins,
LNP* compounds and Ultem*

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics B.V.

Bergen op Zoom,
The Netherlands

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan*, Xenoy*, Noryl*, Noryl GTX* and
Valox* resins; Lexan* sheet, and film

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics US LLC

Burkville,
Alabama, USA

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan* resin

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
South America —
Indústria e Comércio
de Plásticos Ltda.

Campinas,
Brazil

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan*, Noryl*, Valox*, Xenoy*,
Cycoloy*, Cycolac* and Geloy* resins,
LNP* compounds, and Lexan*
multiwall sheet

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
Espana Sc. pa

Cartagena,
Spain

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan*, Extem*, Ultem*,
and Cycoloy* resins

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics

Chung-Ju,
Korea

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan*, Cycoloy*, Noryl*, Valox*, Visualfx*,
Lubriloy* and Xenoy* resins

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
Canada, Inc.

Cobourg,
Canada

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan*, Cycoloy*, Cycolac*, Valox*, Ultem*,
Xenoy*, Xylex* and Visualfx* resins, LNP*
compounds, and Lexan* sheet

Columbus,
Indiana, USA

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

LNP* compounds plastics

S ABIC IP
Innovative Plastics B.V.

Enkuizen,
The Netherlands

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan* sheet and film

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
Malaysia Sdn. Bhd

Klang,
Malaysia

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan* film

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
Canada, Inc.

Long Sault,
Canada

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan* multiwall sheet

SABIC IP
Innovative
Plastics Japan, LLC

Moka Tochigi,
Japan

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Cycoloy*, Lexan*, Noryl*, Noryl GTX*,
Flexible Noryl*, Ultem*, Valox* and
Xenoy* resins, LNP*, Lubriloy*, Stat-loy*
and Faradex* compounds

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
Mt. Vernon, LLC

Mt. Vernon,
Indiana, USA

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan*, Cycoloy*, Ultem*, Valox*, Xenoy*,
Xylex*, Supec* and Siltem* resins, Lexan*
sheet and film, and Illuninex* display film

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
(China) Co., Ltd.

Guangzhou,
China

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

LNP* compounds, Lexan* and Valox* film,
Lexan* multiwall sheet

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
Italy Srl

Olgiate,
Italy

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan* sheet, Lexan* Thermoclear* sheet,
and Lexan* Thermoclick* sheet

	 SAFCO F P
Saudi Arabian
Fertilizer Company
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Partnership

Products

IP

SABIC
Innovative Plastics US LLC

Ottawa,
Illinois, USA

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Cycolac*, Cycoloy*, and Geloy* resins

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics Italy Srl

Pontirolo,
Italy

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

LNP* compounds, LNP* Staramid*,
Starflam*, Lubricomp* and
Thermocomp* compounds, Lexan*,
Valox*, and Cycoloy* resins

Ramdonksveer,
The Netherlands

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

LNP* compounds

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Rayong,
Thailand

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan*, Noryl*, Noryl GTX*, Valox*,
Xenoy*, Cycoloy* and Cycolac* resins,
Geloy*, Lubricomp*, Thermocomp*,
Statloy* and custom engineered products

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
Mexico S. de R.L. de C.V.

San Luis,
Petosi, Mexico

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

LNP* compounds, LNP* Starflam* resin,
Valox*, and Xenoy* resins

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics

Selkirk,
New York, USA

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

PPO* resin, Noryl*, Noryl* PPX and Noryl
GTX* resins, and high impact polystyrene
(HIPS)

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai,
China

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan*, Cycoloy*, Noryl*, Valox*,
Geloy* and Xenoy* resins, Visualfx*
resins, Ultem*, LNP* and custom
engineered products

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
Mexico S. de R.L. de C.V.

Tampico,
Mexico

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Cycoloy*, Cycolac*, Geloy*,
and Lexan* resins

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics Ltd.

Thornaby,
UK

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

LNP* Verton* compound

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics US LLC

Thorndale,
Pennsylvania, USA

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

LNP* compounds – Colorcomp*,
Lubriloy* Lubricomp*, Stat-kon*, Stat-loy*,
Konduit*, Starflam*, Thermocomp* and
Thermotuf* compounds, Extem*, Valox*,
and Xenoy* resins

Tortuguitas,
Argentina

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Cycolac*, Cycoloy* Lexan*, Valox*,
Xenoy*, and Noryl* resins

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
India Pvt. Ltd.

Vadodara,
India

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan*, Cycoloy*, Noryl*, Valox*,
and Xenoy* resins, Lexan* Solid
and multiwall sheets

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics US LLC

Washington,
West Virginia, USA

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Cycolac*, Cycoloy*, and Geloy* resins

SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
GmbH & Co. KG

Wiener Neustadt,
Austria

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Lexan* sheet

Wixom,
Michigan, USA

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Polycarbonate automotive affiliate
of SABIC glazing

Geleen,
The Netherlands

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Polyethylene (HDPE, LDPE, LLDPE),
polypropylene, ethylene, propylene,
butadiene, MTBE/ETBE, benzene,
gasoline components, styrene, C9 resin
feed, cracked distillate, acetylene,
hydrogen, and carbon black oil

Teesside,
UK

A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Ethylene, propylene, benzene,
cyclohexane, cracked destillal hydrogen,
butadiene, polyethylene (LDPE)

SABIC IP
	Innovative Plastics B.V.

	SABIC IP
Innovative Plastics
Ltd Argentina S.R.L.

	Exatec LLC

IP

SABIC C P
	Petrochemicals B.V.

S ABIC C P
UK Petrochemicals Ltd.
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A wholly owned affiliate of SABIC

Polyethylenes (HDPE, LLDPE)
and polypropylene

SINOPEC SABIC C P
Tianjin Petrochemical
Co. Ltd.

Tianjin,
China

A 50/50 joint venture between
SABIC Industrial Investments Company
and SINOPEC (China Petroleum
& Chemical Corporation)

Ethylene, propylene, polyethylene
(HDPE, LLDPE), polypropylene, ethylene
oxide, MEG, DEG, phenol, acetone,
MTBE, butadiene, phenol, and butene-1

SAUDI KAYAN P
Saudi Kayan		 C
Petrochemical
Company

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

SABIC (35%), Al-Kayan
Petrochemical Company (20%),
public shareholders (45%)

Ethylene, propylene, polypropylene,
LDPE, HDPE, ethylene glycol, acetone,
polycarbonate (PC), ethanolamines
(EOA), ethoxylates, bisphenol A, benzene,
normal butanol and natural detergent
alcohol (NDA)

SHARQ C P
(Eastern
Petrochemical
Company)

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

A 50/50 SABIC joint venture with a
consortium of Japanese companies
led by Mitsubishi Corporation

Ethylene, propylene, aromatics (BTX),
ethylene glycol (mono, di, tri), linear
low-density polyethylene (LLDPE) and
high-density polyethylene (HDPE)

SPECIALTY CHEM C
(Saudi Specialty P
Chemicals Company)

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

Wholly owned affliliate of SABIC
(Arabian Petrochemical Company –
PETROKEMYA, 99%, and SABIC Industrial
Investments Company 1%)

Tri-Ethyl aluminum (TEAL), TPO/PP
compounds, PC compounds, ABS
compounds, and specialty products

UNITED C P
  (Jubail United
Petrochemical
  Company)

Al-Jubail,
Saudi Arabia

SABIC (75%), Pension Fund (15%),
General Organization of Social
Insurance (10%)

Ethylene, polyethylene, ethylene glycol
(EG), and linear alpha olefins (LAO)

YANPET C P
(Saudi Yanbu
Petrochemical
Company)

Yanbu,
Saudi Arabia

A 50/50 SABIC joint venture with Mobil
Yanbu Petrochemical Company
(an affiliate of ExxonMobil Chemical, USA)

Ethylene, polyethylene, ethylene
glycol, polypropylene, pyrolysis gasoline,
and propylene

YANSAB C P
(Yanbu National
Petrochemical
Company)

Yanbu,
Saudi Arabia

SABIC (51%), public shareholders (39%),
other companies in the Gulf region (10%)

Ethylene, propylene, ethylene glycol
(mono, di,tri), linear low-density
polyethylene (LLDPE), high-density
polyethylene (HDPE), polypropylene,
butene-1, butene-2, benzene, toluene/
xylene mixture, and MTBE

PC
IP
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Albania
SABIC Greece MEPE
Cosmos Offices,
Agiou Georgiou 5,
Patriarchiko Pylea,
Thessaloniki,
Greece
T +30 231 308 0310
F +30 231 308 0319
Argentina
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Argentina S.R.L
Descartes,
3668 ZIP B1661AYF,
Tortuguitas – Pcia.
Buenos Aires,
Argentina
T +52 232 055 2800
F	+54 232 055 2831
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Argentina S.R.L
Ing Butty,
240,
Piso 11,
Buenos Aires,
Argentina C1001AFB
Australia
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Australia Pty Ltd.
Brandon Office Park,
530–540 Springvale Road,
Building 4,
Level 1,
Glen Waverley 3150,
Victoria,
Australia
T +61 385 613 600
F +61 395 614 900
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Australia Pty Ltd.
SABIC Polymershapes
Australia Pty Ltd.
Suite 2,
Level 4,
1C Grand Avenue,
Rosehill 2142,
New South Wales,
Australia
T +1 800 649 112
F +61 395 614 922

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Australia Pty Ltd.
78 Fullarton Road,
Ground Floor,
Norwood SA 5067,
PO Box 650,
Kent Town 5071,
Adelaide,
Australia
T +61 385 613 600
F +61 395 614 922
Austria
SABIC Deutschland
GmbH & Co. KG
Ernst-Gnob-Str.
2440219 Dusseldorf
Postfach 104865
40039 Dusseldorf
Germany
T +49 211 171 400
F +49 211 171 40101
SABIC Innovative Plastics
GmbH & Co. KG
Ges.mb.H Pottendorfer
Strasse 47,
2700 Wiener Neustadt,
Austria
T +43 262 239 031
F +43 262 239 020
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Aus GmbH
Dr. Karl Lueger Ring 10,
1010 Wien,
Austria
T +43 26 22 39 00
Bahrain
ALBA (Aluminum Bahrain)
(Regional joint venture),
PO Box 570,
Manama,
Bahrain
T +97 317 830 000
F +97 317 662 120
Gulf Petrochemical
Industrial Co.
(Regional joint venture),
PO Box 26730,
Manama,
Bahrain
T +97 317 731 777
F +97 317 731 047
E gpic@gpic.com
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Gulf Aluminium Rolling Mill Co.
(Regional joint venture),
N. Sitra Industrial Area,
PO Box 20725,
Bahrain
T +97 317 731 000
+97 317 734 600
F +97 317 730 542
E sales@garmco.com
Baltic states
SABIC Eastern Europe
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia
T +79 857 730 632
+79 857 730 459
F +74 959 378 290
Belarus
SABIC Eastern Europe
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia
T +79 857 730 632
+79 857 730 459
F +74 959 378 290
Belgium
SABIC Sales Europe
PO Box 5151,
6130 PD Sittard,
The Netherlands
T +31 467 222 381
F	+31 102 644 817
SABIC Belgium N.V.
Geleenlaan 35,
B-3620,
Genk,
Belgium
T +32 895 747 07

Bosnia and Herzegovina
SABIC Hungary Kft.
Duna Tower Office building,
Népfürdõ u.22,
B building,
10 floor,
138 Budapest,
Hungary
T +36 188 933 36
+36 188 933 37
F +36 188 933 38
Bulgaria
SABIC Greece MEPE
Cosmos Offices,
Agiou Georgiou 5,
Patriarchiko Pylea,
Thessaloniki,
Greece
T +30 231 308 0310
F +30 231 308 0319
Brazil
SABIC Innovative Plastics
South America – Indústria
e Comércio de Plásticos Ltda.
Av. Ibirapuera,
2332 Torre I cj.42,
04028-900 São Paulo – SP,
Brazil
T +55 113 708 0500
F	+55 113 708 0505
SABIC Innovative Plastics
South America– Indústria e
Comércio de Plásticos Ltda.
Rua Manoel Thomaz,
545,
13067-190 Campinas – SP,
Brazil
T +55 193 781 1000
F +55 193 281 2144
Canada
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Canada Inc.
Plastiques Innovants
SABIC Canada Inc.
1 Structured Products Drive,
Long Sault,
Ont,
K0C 1P0,
Canada
T +90 553 481 99
F +90 553 492 20
9150 Airport Road,
Brampton,
Ontario L6S 6G1,
Canada

T +86 215 047 5688
F	+86 215 047 2588
E sappl-sro@sabic.com.cn

T +86 288 620 3518
F	+86 288 620 3356

T +86 755 258 38828
F +86 755 258 38933
E stcl.shz@sabic.com.cn

T +86 213 222 4500
F +86 216 289 8998

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Xiamen Office,
Rm 213,
Crowne Plaza Harbour View,
Xiamen,
No. 12–8 Zhen Hai Road,
Xiamen,
China,
Fujian,
361001,
China
T +86 592 268 1280
F +86 592 268 1283

T +86 571 876 31747
F	+86 571 876 31748

T +86 532 857 93886
F +86 532 857 93889
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Dalian Office,
Rm 1803A,
Senmao Building,
No. 147, Zhongshan Road,
Dalian 116011,
China
T +86 411 837 0331
F	+86 411 837 03301

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Suzhou Office,
Rm 812,
8th Floor,
International Building,
No. 2 Su Hua Road,
Suzhou Industrial Park,
Suzhou 215021,
China

SABIC Innovative Plastics
(China) Co. Ltd.
No. 1 Plastics Ave,
Western Industrial District,
ETDZ Panyu,
Guangzhou 511458,
China

T +86 512 628 82286
F +86 512 628 82289

T +86 208 498 0148
F +86 208 498 0202

SABIC Innovative Plastics
(Shanghai) Co. Ltd.
SABIC Innovative Plastics
International Trading
(Shanghai) Ltd.
58, Ai Du Road,
Wai Gao Qiao Free Zone,
Shanghai 200131,
China

our
companies

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Beijing Office,
Rm 705,
A Tower,
Gemdale Plaza,
No.91 Jianguo Road,
Chaoyang District
Beijing 100022,
China

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Hangzhou Office,
Rm 1707,
A Tower,
Zhejiang World Trade Center,
No. 122,
Shuguang Road,
Hangzhou 310007,
China

notes to
the accounts

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Pacific Headquarters,
16F,
Plaza 66,
1266 Nanjing Road (W),
Shanghai 200040,
China

T +86 755 827 89292
F +86 755 827 89291

T +86 203 848 8383
F	+86 203 848 8266

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Qingdao Office,
Rm 35C,
35 Floor,
Qingdao International
Finance Center,
No. 59, Hong Kong
Middle Road,
Qingdao 266071,
China

financial
statements

SABIC (Shanghai) Trading
Co. Ltd.
Shenzhen Branch,
Unit 3605-3607,
Office Tower,
Shun Hing Square,
Di Wang Commercial Center,
5002 Shen Nan Dong Road,
Shenzhen,
518008,
China

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Shenzhen Office,
Rm 206,
The Landmark,
No. 4028 Jin Tian Road,
Futian,
Shenzhen 518035,
China

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Guangzhou Office,
Rm 2502,
China Mayor Plaza,
No. 189 Tianhe Bei Rd,
Guangzhou 510620,
China

T +86 222 330 1851
F +86 222 330 0995

OUR
REsponsibilities

T +86 108 529 8777
F +86 108 529 6781
E stcl-bej@sabic.com.cn

T +86 236 370 5050
F	+86 236 370 5151

T +86 216 288 1088
F	+86 216 288 0818

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Tianjin Office,
Rm 1912,
Tianjin International Building,
No. 75,
Nanjing Road,
Tianjin 300050,
China

Business
review

SABIC (Shanghai) Trading
Co. Ltd.
Beijing Branch,
Suite 705,
Tower A,
Gemdale Plaza,
No. 91,
Jianguo Road,
Chaoyang District,
Beijing 100022,
China

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Chongqing Office,
1206,
Metropolitan Tower,
68 Zourong Road,
Yuzhong District,
Chongqing 400010,
China

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Greater China Headquarters,
16F,
Plaza 66,
1266 Nanjing Road W,
Shanghai 200040,
China

Performance
stories

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Chengdu Office,
19/B,
City Tower,
No. 86,
Section 1,
South of Renmin Road,
Chengdu 610016,
China

statements
& Reports

China
SABIC (Shanghai) Trading
Co. Ltd.
Suite 2101,
Jin Mao Tower,
88 Century Blvd,
Pudong New Area,
Shanghai 200121,
China

T +86 215 046 0000
F	+86 215 046 0600

T +86 105 865 8996
F +86 105 865 8994
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Croatia
SABIC Hungary Kft.
Duna Tower Office building,
Népfürdõ u.22,
B building,
10 floor,
1138 Budapest,
Hungary
T +36 188 933 36
+36 188 933 37
F +36 188 933 38
Czech Republic
SABIC Hungary Kft.
Duna Tower Office building,
Népfürdõ u.22,
B building,
10 floor,
1138 Budapest,
Hungary
T +36 188 933 36
+36 188 933 37
F +36 188 933 38
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Czech, s.r.o.
Anglicka 140/20,
120 00 Prague 2 – Vinhorady,
Czech Republic
T +42 022 051 1400
F +42 023 901 5608
Denmark
SABIC Nordic A/S
Bregneroedvej 132,
3460 Birkeroed,
Denmark
T +45 458 282 45
F	+45 458 201 03
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Denmark ApS
Sluseholmen 2–4,
2450 Copenhagen SV,
Denmark
T +45 333 249 18
F +45 333 249 10
Egypt
SABIC Africa
47th Building Section 1,
City Center,
New Cairo,
Cairo,
Egypt
T +202 261 602 30
F	+202 261 602 40/41
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Estonia
SABIC Eastern Europe OOO
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52– Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia

Georgia
SABIC Eastern Europe
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia

T +7 985 773 0632
+7 985 773 0459
F +7 495 937 8290

T +79 857 730 632
+79 857 730 459
F +74 959 378 290

Finland
SABIC Nordic A/S
Bregneroedvej 132,
DK–3460 Birkeroed,
Denmark

Germany
SABIC Deutschland GmbH
& Co. KG
Ernst-Gnob-Str. 24,
40219 Dusseldorf,
Postfach 104865,
40039 Dusseldorf,
Germany

T +45 458 282 45
F	+45 458 201 03
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Finland OY
Italahdenkatu 22B,
FIN-00210 Helsinki,
Finland
T +35 896 211 010

T +49 211 171 400
F +49 211 171 40101
SABIC Polyolefine GmbH 
Pawikerstr. 30,
45896 Gelsenkirchen,
Germany

Hong Kong
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Hong Kong Limited
SABIC innovative Plastics SIT
Holding Limited
Room 1701,
Tower One,
The Gateway,
Harbour City,
25 Canton Road,
Tsimshatsui,
Kowloon,
Hong Kong
T +85 226 290 888
F +85 226 290 800
Hungary
SABIC Hungary Kft.
Duna Tower Office building,
Népfürdõ u.22,
B building,
10 floor,
1138 Budapest,
Hungary
T +36 188 933 36
+36 188 933 37
F +36 188 933 38

France
SABIC France SAS
22, Place des Vosges,
La Défense 5,
Immeuble le Monge,
75004 Paris la Défense,
France

T +49 209 933 91
F +49 209 933 9200
E gelsenkirchen@
sabic-europe.com
SABIC Innovative Plastics
GmbH

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Kereskedelmi Kft.
Duna Tower,
Népfürdõ u.22,
B building,
10 floor,
1138 Budapest,
Hungary

T +33 (0)14 197 8300
F +33 (0)14 197 8301

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Holding Germany GmbH

T +36 188 933 45
F +36 188 933 44

SABIC Innovative Plastics
France SAC
22, Place des Vosges,
La Défense 5,
Immeuble le Monge,
75004 Paris la Défense,
France
T +33 (0)14 197 8256
F +33 (0)14 197 8253

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Technologies Germany GmbH
Eisenstrasse 5,
65428 Ruesselsheim,
Germany
T +49 (0)61 426 010
F +49 (0)61 426 5748
Greece
SABIC Greece MEPE
Cosmos Offices,
Agiou Georgiou 5,
Patriarchiko Pylea,
Thessaloniki,
Greece
T +30 231 308 0310
F +30 231 308 0319

iceland
SABIC Nordic A/S
Bregneroedvej 132,
DK–3460 Birkeroed,
Denmark
T +45 458 282 45
F	+45 458 201 03
India
SABIC India Private Ltd.
5th Floor,
The Capital Court,
Olof Palme Marg,
Munirka,
New Delhi 110067,
India
T +91 112 671 312 			
1/22/23/24
F +91 112 671 312 5/26
E sipl@sabicindia.com

T +91 22 2283 2363
F +91 22 2204 3891

T +91 265 306 8551/2
F +91 265 223 2144

T +91 804 053 9600
F +91 804 053 9605

SABIC Research & Technology
Private Ltd (SRTPL)
Plot No. 5 and 6,
Savli GIDC Estate,
Savli–Vadodara Highway,
Manjusar 391 775,
Vadodara
India
T +91 266 726 5400
F +91 266 726 4245
E mr.ansari@sabic.com

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Japan LLC
Tokyo Office,
Tokyo Club Building,
Kasumigaseki 3-2-6,
Chiyoda-ku,
Tokyo 100-0013,
Japan

T +98 21 22 648053 – 5
F +98 21 22 632954

SABIC Innovative Plastics Japan
LLC (Japan Technology Center)
2–2 Kinugaoka, Moka,
Tochigi 321–4392,
Japan

T +81 335 934 700
F +81 335 934 709

Italy
SABIC Italia SPA
Via Simone Schiaffino 11/19,
20158 Milano,
Italy

Moka Plant
2–2 Kinugaoka, Moka,
Tochigi 321–4392,
Japan

T +39 02 859741
F +39 02 86465472
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Italy Srl
Via Simone Schiaffino 11/19,
20158 Milano,
Italy

T +81 285 802 111
F	+81 285 802 156

T +977 448 3419
F +977 449 2814

T +39 02 3771351
F +39 02 37713533

SABIC India Private Limited
122, Fatima Road,
Kadana,
Sri Lanka

T +91 244 745 300
F +91 244 745 355

T +94 224 4780
F +94 223 2359

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Italy Srl
Italy Via San Franscesco d’Assisi
11/13,
21057 Olona,
Olgiate,
Italy

SABIC Innovative Plastics
India Private Ltd.
781 Solitaire Corporate Park,
Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road,
Chakala; Andheri East,
Mumbai-400093

Indonesia
SABIC Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.
Indonesia Stock Exchange
Building,
Suite 1702,
Tower 1,
Level 17,
Jalan Jend,
Sudirman Kav. No. 52 – 53,
Jakarta 12190,
Indonesia

T +91 444 902 5600
F +91 444 902 5611

T +62 215 140 0055
F	+62 215 140 0077
E sappl-iro@sabic.co.id

T +44 (0)15 275 90570
F +44 (0)15 275 90577
Japan
SABIC Japan Ltd.
Tokyo Club Building,
Kasumigaseki 3-2-6,
Chiyoda-ku,
Tokyo,
100-0013,
Japan

T +81 52 855 2440
F +81 52 855 2459
Kazakhstan
SABIC Eastern Europe
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia

our
companies

SABIC Innovative Plastics
India Private Ltd.
SABIC India Private Limited,
AJ Block, 4th Street, No. 55,
Lakshmi Nivas, First Floor,
Anna Nagar,
Chennai-600040,
India

Ireland
SABIC United Kingdom Ltd.
Papermill Drive,
Redditch,
Worcestershire,
B98 8QJ,
United Kingdom

Nagoya Sales Office
Sakuradori MID Building,
3-23-20,
Marunouchi,
Naka-ku,
Nagoya,
Aichi 460-0002 Japan

notes to
the accounts

T:+91 22 42481800
F:+91 22 42481802

T +39 033 134 9949
F +39 033 134 9921

T +81 662 822 601
F	+81 662 822 606

financial
statements

SABIC Innovative Plastics
India Private Ltd.
9th Floor,
Tower B,
Building No-9,
DLF Cyber City Phase-III,
Gurgaon – 122002,
India

Osaka Office
Sun Mullion Osaka Building,
2-6-12,
Minami-Honmachi,
Chuo-ku,
Osaka-shi,
Osaka 541–0054,
Japan

OUR
REsponsibilities

SABIC India Private Ltd.
176, Prachin Galli,
Baneshwor Height,
Kathmandu,
Nepal

Business
review

SABIC Innovative Plastics
India Private Ltd.
5th Floor – The Residency,
No. 133/1,
Residency Road,
Bengaluru – 560025

T: +20 30013081/82
F: +20 30013080

Iran
SABIC Iran
Units D3 & E3,
3rd Floor,
No. 1643,
Safiran Commercial Complex,
Opp Gas Station,
Shariati Street,
Postal Code 1939613881,
Tehran,
Iran

Performance
stories

SABIC Innovative Plastics
India Private Ltd.
Plastics Avenue,
P.O. Jawahar Nagar,
Vadodara – 391320,
India

SABIC Innovative Plastics India
Pvt. Ltd.
MLS Business Centres,
Panchshil Tech Park,
Survey No. 19/20,
Hinjewadi Pune 411057,
India

statements
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SABIC India Private Ltd.
313, Maker Chambers V,
Nariman Point,
Mumbai 400021,
India

T +79 857 730 632
+79 857 730 459
F +74 959 378 290

T +81 335 803 930
F +81 335 809 777
E sjl@sabic.co.jp
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Korea
SABIC Korea Ltd.
20th floor,
Donghoon Tower,
702–19, Yeoksam-dong,
Kangnam-ku,
Seoul 135–513,
South Korea
T +82 220 527 790
F +82 220 527 794
E skl@sabic.co.kr
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Korea Ltd.
Seoul Office,
20th Floor,
Donghoon Tower,
702–19, Yeoksam-Dong,
Kangnam-ku,
Seoul,
135–513,
South Korea
T +82 2 510 6250
F	+82 2 510 6461

Latvia
SABIC Eastern Europe
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia

Malaysia
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
Lot 762 Jalan Haji Sirat,
42100 Klang,
Selangor,
Malaysia

T +79 857 730 632
+79 857 730 459
F +74 959 378 290

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
Unit 4B Lower Level 5,
Hotel Equatorial,
No. 1 Jalan Bukit Jambul,
11900 Bayan Lepas,
Penang,
Malaysia

Lebanon
SABIC Lebanon
Mina El Hosn,
Park Avenue,
Berytus bldg 1344,
Daouk Street,
5th floor,
PO Box 11–2153,
Beirut 2011–8403,
Lebanon
T +96 119 734 44 Ext 116 or 0
F +96 119 728 65

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Korea Ltd.
Korea Technology Center,
7138-3,
Taepyeong1-dong,
Sujeong-Gu,
Sungnam City,
Gyeonggi Province,
461–824,
South Korea

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Solidere,
Mina´a El Hosn,
Berytus Parks Building
1344 – 5th Floor,
Block B Ahmad Daouk Street,
Beirut,
Lebanon

T +82 317 785 000
F	+82 317 785 102

T +96 112 033 03 Ext 225
F +96 113 272 71

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Korea Ltd.
Daegu Office,
Jeonmun Keonsul Hwoikwan 3F.,
356-5 Shinchun 4- Dong,
Dong-Gu,
Daegu-Si,
701-829,
South Korea

Lithuania
SABIC Eastern Europe
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia

T +82 537 464 104
F	+82 537 464 102
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Korea, Ltd.
ChungJu Plant,
240–18 Mokhang-Dong,
Chungju-Si Chungbuk,
380–240,
South Korea
T +82 438 508 111
F	+82 438 508 050
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T +79 857 730 632
+79 857 730 459
F +74 959 378 290
Macedonia
SABIC Greece MEPE
Cosmos Offices,
Agiou Georgiou 5,
Patriarchiko Pylea,
Thessaloniki,
Greece
T +30 231 308 0310
F +30 231 308 0319

T +60 332 913 133
F +60 332 903 133

T +60 481 808 86
F	+60 481 808 80

Montenegro
SABIC Hungary Kft.
Duna Tower Office building,
Népfürdõ u.22,
B building,
10 floor,
1138 Budapest,
Hungary
T +36 188 933 36
+36 188 933 37
F +36 188 933 38
Morocco
SABIC Morocco
23, Rue Bani Ritoune,
Km 4.2 Avenue,
Mohammed 6,
Hay Souissi,
Rabat,
Morocco
T +212 537 751 702/03
F	+212 537 751 705

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
Suite 3B-11-3,
Level 11,
Block 3B,
Plaza Sentral,
Jalan Stesen Sentral 5,
KL Sental,
50470 Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia

The Netherlands
SABIC Capital B.V.
World Trade Center,
Tower H,
27th floor,
Zuidplein 216,
1077 XV Amsterdam,
The Netherlands

T +60 322 746 198
F	+60 322 733 487

T +31 467 222 128
F +31 102 644 829

Mexico
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Mexico S. de R.L. de C.V.

SABIC Europe
PO Box 5151,
6130 PD Sittard,
The Netherlands

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Servicios Mexico, S. de R.L.
de C.V.
Av. Paseo de la Reforma
No. 2620
Torre reforma Plus,
Piso 17 Col. Lomas Altas
11950 Mexico,
D.F.
Boulevard de los Rios
K.M. 48 Puerto Industrial
Altamira,
Altamira,
Tamaulipas,
Mexico
T +52 551105 6700
F +52 551105 6799
SABIC Polymershapes
Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Calle E No. 24 Col.
Cerveceria Modelo,
53330 Naucalpan,
Mexico

T +31 467 222 222
F	+31 467 220 000
E info@sabic-europe.com
SABIC Sales Europe
PO Box 5151,
6130 PD Sittard,
The Netherlands
T +31 467 222 381
F	+31 102 644 817
SABIC Europe Manufacturing
PO Box 475,
6160 AL Geleen,
The Netherlands
T +31 464 767 000
E geleen@sabic-europe.com

T +31 464 760 207
F	+31 464 760 503

T +48 224 323 737
F	+48 224 323 740

SABIC Innovative Plastics B.V.

SABIC Innovative Plastics GP
B.V.

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Poland Sp. z.o.o
17 Stycznia Street 45A,
IV piçtro (4th floor),
02-146 Warsaw,
Poland

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Holding B.V.

T +48 224 323 711
F	+48 224 323 730

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Financing B.V.

SABIC Innovative Plastics IP B.V.

T +31 164 292 911
F +31 164 292 940

T +31 228 317 944
F	+31 228 317 278

T +45 458 282 45
F	+45 458 201 03

Russia
SABIC Eastern Europe OOO
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia
T +79 857 730 632
+79 857 730 459
F +74 959 378 290

T +96 6(0)3 847 8444
F +96 6(0)3 847 8420
Jeddah Office
PO Box 30204,
Jeddah 21477,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)2 608 8888
F +96 6(0)2 636 2561
Al-Jubail Office
PO Box 10040,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)3 347 7200
F +96 6(0)3 341 1552
SABTANK SABIC Terminal
Services Co.
PO Box 10135,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)3 345 3646
F +96 6(0)3 357 5470

GAS National Industrial
Gases Co.
PO Box 10110,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)3 357 5738
F +96 6(0)3 358 8880
E hussainaa@gas.sabic.com
HADEED Saudi Iron & Steel Co.
PO Box 10053,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)3 357 1100
F +96 6(0)3 358 5000
IBN AL-BAYTAR National
Chemical Fertilizer Co.
PO Box 10283,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)3 341 1100
F +96 6(0)3 341 1257
E safco@safco.sabic.com
IBN RUSHD Arabian
Industrial Fibers Co.
PO Box 30701,
Yanbu Industrial City 41912,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)4 321 8000
F +96 6(0)4 321 8008
E ibnrushd@ibnrushd.sabic.com

Yanbu Office
PO Box 30382,
Yanbu,
Saudi Arabia

our
companies

T +63 288 504 97/98
F +63 288 502 94
E sappl-pro@sabic.com.ph

T +36 188 933 36
+36 188 933 37
F +36 188 933 38

Dammam Office
PO Box 2629,
Dammam 31461,
Saudi Arabia

T +96 6(0)3 341 6488
F +96 6(0)3 341 7122
E albayroni@
albayroni.sabic.com

notes to
the accounts

Philippines
SABIC Asia Pacific Pte Ltd.
Philippines Representative
Office,
38th Floor,
Philamlife Tower,
8767 Paseo de Roxas,
Makati City 1226,
Philippines

Romania
SABIC Hungary Kft.
Duna Tower Office building,
Népfürdõ u.22,
B building,
10 floor,
1138 Budapest,
Hungary

T +96 6(0)1 225 8000
F +96 6(0)1 225 9000
E info@sabic.com

AL-BAYRONI Jubail Fertilizer Co.
PO Box 10046,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia

financial
statements

Norway
SABIC Nordic A/S
Bregneroedvej 132,
DK–3460 Birkeroed,
Denmark

T +34 934 703 060
F +34 934 736 436

Saudi Arabia
Saudi Basic Industries
Corporation (HQ)
PO Box 5101,
Riyadh 11422,
Saudi Arabia

T +96 6(0)3 357 7800
F +96 6(0)3 358 5552
E arrazi@arrazi.sabic.com

OUR
REsponsibilities

BV Snij-Unie HiFi
Zoutketen 23,
1601EX Enkhuizen,
The Netherlands

Portugal
SABIC Marketing Ibérica S.A.
Edificio Euro-3,
C/Frederic Mompou, 5,
4°– 4a E–08960 Sant Just
Desvern,
Barcelona,
Spain

T +74 959 378 368
F +74 957 396 801

AR-RAZI Saudi Methanol Co.
PO Box 10065,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia

Business
review

SABIC Innovative Plastics IP
Licensing B.V.
European Headquarters,
Plasticslaan 1,
4612 PX Bergen op Zoom,
The Netherlands

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Rus. OOO
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 4,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia

Performance
stories

Poland
SABIC Poland Sp z.o.o
ul.17 Stycznia 45A,
02–146 Warszawa,
Poland

statements
& Reports

SABIC Europe Research
& Development
PO Box 319,
6160 AH Geleen,
The Netherlands

T +96 6(0)4 321 9100
F +96 6(0)4 321 2483
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Global directory
(continued)

IBN SINA National
Methanol Co.
PO Box 10003,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia

SAUDI KAYAN Saudi Kayan
Petrochemical Co.
PO Box 10302,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia

T +96 6(0)3 340 5500
T +96 6(0)3 340 5604

T +96 6(0)3 359 3000
F +96 6(0)3 359 3111

IBN ZAHR Saudi European
Petrochemical Co.
PO Box 10330,
Al-Jubail 10330,
Saudi Arabia

SHARQ Eastern
Petrochemical Co.
PO Box 10035,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia

T +96 6(0)3 341 5060
F +96 6(0)3 341 2966
E info@ibnzahr.sabic.com

T +96 6(0)3 357 5000
F +96 6(0)3 358 0385
E sharq@sharq.sabic.com

KEMYA Jubail
Petrochemical Co.
PO Box 10084,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia

SPECIALTY CHEM
Saudi Specialty
Chemicals Company
PO Box 10273,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia

T +96 6(0)3 357 6000
F +96 6(0)3 358 7858
E kemya@kemya.sabic.com
PETROKEMYA Arabian
Petrochemical Co.
PO Box 10002,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)3 358 7000
F +96 6(0)3 358 4480
E petrokemya@
petrokemya.sabic.com
SADAF Saudi
Petrochemical Co.
PO Box 10025,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)3 357 3000
F +96 6(0)3 357 3343
E info@sadaf.sabic.com

T +96 6(0)3 358 4000
F +96 6(0)3 358 7577
E specialtychem@sabic.com
UNITED Jubail United
Petrochemical Company
PO Box 10085,
Al-Jubail 31961,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)3 359 5000
F +96 6(0)3 358 7752
YANSAB Yanbu National
Petrochemical Company
PO Box 31396,
Yanbu Industrial City 41912,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)4 325 9000
F +96 6(0)3 325 6600
E shares@yansab.sabic.com.sa

SAFCO Saudi Arabian
Fertilizer Co.
PO Box 11044,
Al-Jubail Industrial City – 31961,
Saudi Arabia

YANPET Saudi Yanbu
Petrochemical Co.
PO Box 30333 41912,
Yanbu Industrial City,
41912 21441,
Saudi Arabia

T +96 6(0)3 341 1100
F +96 6(0)3 341 1257
E safco@safco.sabic.com

T +96 6(0)4 396 5000
F +96 6(0)4 396 5006
E info@yanpet.sabic.com
Technology & Innovation
PO Box 42503,
Riyadh 11551,
Saudi Arabia
T +96 6(0)1 499 9333
F +96 6(0)1 265 1101
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Technical Services Laboratory
T +96 6(0)1 265 1661
F +96 6(0)1 265 1686
Serbia
SABIC Hungary Kft.
Duna Tower Office building,
Népfürdõ u.22,
B building,
10th Floor,
1138 Budapest,
Hungary
T +36 188 933 36
+36 188 933 37
F +36 188 933 38
Singapore
SABIC Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.
One Temasek Avenue,
# 06–01 Millenia Tower,
Singapore 039192
T +65 655 725 55
F	+65 653 181 01
E sappl@sabic.com.sg
SABIC Innovative Plastics
(SEA) Pte. Ltd.
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Singapore Pte. Ltd.
23 Benoi Road,
Singapore 629895
T +65 621 041 00
F	+65 686 130 63
Slovakia
SABIC Hungary Kft.
Duna Tower Office building,
Népfürdõ u.22,
B building,
10th Floor,
1138 Budapest,
Hungary
T +36 188 933 36
+36 188 933 37
F +36 188 933 38
Slovenia
SABIC Hungary Kft.
Duna Tower Office building,
Népfürdõ u.22,
B building,
10th Floor,
1138 Budapest,
Hungary
T +36 188 933 36
+36 188 933 37
F +36 188 933 38

South Africa
SABIC South Africa
18th Floor,
Metropolitan Centre,
7 Coen Steytler Avenue,
PO Box 7193,
Roggebaai 8012,
Cape Town 8001,
South Africa
T +27 214 096 100
F +27 214 096 101
Spain
SABIC Marketing Iberica SL
Edificio Euro-3,
C/Frederic Mompou 5, 5,
4°– 4a, E–08960 Sant Just,
Desvern,
Barcelona,
Spain
T +34 934 703 060
F +34 934 736 436
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Espana, S.c.p.A.
S.A C/ Frederic Mompou,
5 2º 1ª, Sant Just,
Desvern,
08960 Barcelona,
Spain
T +34 932 521 626
F +34 932 802 619
SABIC Innovative Plastics
Espana S.c.p.A.
CR Cartagena,
Alhama de Murcia Km 13,
La Aljorra,
Murcia,
30390 Spain
T +34 968 129 100
Sweden
SABIC Nordic A/S
Bregneroedvej 132,
DK–3460 Birkeroed,
Denmark
T +45 458 282 45
F	+45 458 201 03
Saudi Innovative Plastics
Sweden AB
Nordfeldtsväg 9,
645 51 Strängnäs,
Sweden
T +46 152 425 30
F	+46 152 425 31
PO Box 324,
Solna Strandvag 98,
Stockholm 171 75,
Sweden

Taiwan
SABIC Asia Pacific Pte Ltd.
Taiwan Branch,
7F. No. 8,
Sec.3 Min Sheng E. Road,
Taipei 10480,
Taiwan

T +88 622 183 7000
F +88 622 516 6509

T +66 389 270 00
F +66 389 552 44

Ukraine
SABIC Eastern Europe
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia
T +79 857 730 632
+79 857 730 459
F +74 959 378 290
United Arab Emirates
Dubai Office
PO Box 25892,
Dubai,
UAE
T +97 144 355 888
F +97 144 230 810
United Kingdom
and Northern Ireland
SABIC United Kingdom Ltd.
Papermill Drive,
Redditch,
Worcestershire,
B98 8QJ,
United Kingdom
T +44 (0)15 275 90570
F +44 (0)15 275 90577

T +44 (0)15 275 90570
United States of America
SABIC Americas, Inc.
2500 City West Boulevard,
Suite 650,
Houston,
TX 77042,
USA
T +1 713 532 4999
F +1 713 532 4994
E info@americas.sabic.com
SABIC Technology Center
1600 Industrial Boulevard,
Sugar Land,
TX 77478,
USA
T +1 281 207 5500
F	+1 281 207 5550
SABIC Innovative Plastics
US LLC
Global HQ,
1 Plastics Avenue,
Pittsfield,
MA 01201,
USA
T +1 413 448 7110
F	+1 413 448 5573
Huntersville Office
9930 Kincey Avenue,
Huntersville,
North Carolina 28078,
USA
T +1 800 752 7842
F	+1 888 752 7842
SABIC Polymershapes, LLC
9930 Kincey Avenue,
Huntersville, NC 28078,
USA

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Mt. Vernon LLC
1 Lexan Lane,
Mt Vernon,
Indiana 47620,
USA
T +1 812 831 7000
Selkirk, NY Office
1 Noryl Ave,
Selkirk,
New York 12158,
USA
T +1 518 475 5011
Ottawa, IL Office
2148 North 2753rd Road,
Ottawa,
Illinois,
61350,
USA
T +1 815 434 7000
Burkville, AL Office
1 Plastics Drive,
Burkville Alabama,
36752,
USA
T +1 334 832 5000
Uzbekistan
SABIC Eastern Europe
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow, Russia

our
companies

SABIC Innovative Plastics
(Thailand) Co. Ltd.
64/22 Moo 4 Tumbol
Pluak Daeng,
Amphur,
Pluak Daeng,
Rayong 21140,
Thailand

Turkmenistan
SABIC Eastern Europe
12th Floor,
Riverside Towers,
Business Center – Bld 5,
Kosmodamianskaya
Naberezhnaya
52 – Bld 5,
115054 Moscow,
Russia
T +79 857 730 632
+79 857 730 459
F +74 959 378 290

T +1 610 363 4500

notes to
the accounts

T +66 223 123 23
F	+66 223 123 22

T +90 216 636 5000
F +90 216 636 5050

SABIC Innovative Plastics Ltd.
100, Barbirolli Square,
Manchester,
M2 3AB,
United Kingdom

Exton, PA Office
475 Creamery Way,
Exton,
PA 19341,
USA

financial
statements

Thailand
SABIC Innovative Plastics
(Thailand) Co. Ltd.
15th Fl,
Thaniya Plaza Building,
52 Silom Road,
Suriyawong,
Bangrak,
Bangkok 10500,
Thailand

Akkom Ofis Park Cessas,
Plaza B Block,
20–21 Floor,
Umraniye Istanbul,
Turkey

T +1 248 926 4200
F +1 248 960 1143

T +44 (0)16 424 53366
F	+44 (0)16 428 34608
E teeside@sabic-europe.com

OUR
REsponsibilities

SABIC Innovative Plastics
Taiwan Holding Limited
Taiwan Branch (Hong Kong),
7F, No. 8,
Min Sheng E. Road,
Sec. 3,
Taipei 10480,
Taiwan

SABIC Polymerland Muhendislik
Plastikleri San. Tic. A.Ş.
Saray Mah. Dr. Adnan
Buyukdeniz Cad.

Business
review

T +88 622 516 8198
F	+88 622 516 8178
E sappl-tbo@sabic.com.tw

SABIC Petrokimya Tic. LTD STI

Exatec, LLC
31220 Oak Creek Drive,
Wixom MI,
48393,
USA

SABIC UK Petrochemicals
Limited
PO Box 99 Wilton Centre,
Redcar,
TS10 4YA,
United Kingdom

Performance
stories

T +49 211 171 400
F +49 211 171 401 01

Turkey
SABIC Turkey

statements
& Reports

Switzerland
SABIC Deutschland GmbH
& Co. KG
Ernst-Gnob-Str. 24,
40219 Dusseldorf,
Postfach 104865,
40039 Dusseldorf,
Germany

T +79 857 730 632
+79 857 730 459
F +74 959 378 290

T + 1 704 948 5000
F + 1 704 948 5082
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Global directory
(continued)

Vietnam
SABIC Asia Pacific Pte Ltd.
Vietnam Representative Office,
Suite 1106. 11th Floor,
Saigon Tower Building.
29 Le Duan Street,
District 1,
Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam
T +84 882 438 02
F +84 882 439 73
E sappl-vro@sabic.com.vn
SABIC Innovative Plastics
(SEA) Pte. Ltd.
Hanoi Representative Office,
Suite 1506 Ocean Park Building,
1 Dao Duy Anh,
Dong Da District,
Hanoi,
Vietnam
T +84 435 772 518
F	+84 435 772 515
SABIC Innovative Plastics
(SEA) Pte. Ltd.
Ho Chi Minh Representative
Office,
6th Floor,
65 Tran Quoc Hoan Building,
Ward 4,
Tan Binh District,
Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam
T +84 862 969 075
F +84 862 969 074

Page 14, photo credit: NASA
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Saudi Basic Industries
Corporation
PO Box 5101, Riyadh 11422
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T +966 (0) 1 225 8000
F +966 (0) 1 225 9000
E info@sabic.com
www.sabic.com
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